© 00 ~N O OO B W0 N -

N N N N N NN N N -t RN — - - - - - N -
0o N O O bW N =, O W 0N OOlE W NN ., o

GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
SCOTT A. EDELMAN, SBN 116927
2029 Century Park East

Suite 4000

Los Angeles, California 90067

Telephone: (310) 552-8500
Facsimile: (310) 551-8741

Attorneys for Plaintiff
LEONARD NORMAN COHEN

SUPERIOR COURT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
LEONARD NORMAN COHEN, an CASE NO. BC 341120
individual,
Plaintiff, NOTICE OF DEFENDANT'S RIGHTS
ACCOMPANYING EX PARTE WRIT
v. OF POSSESSION

KELLEY A. LYNCH, an individual,
Defendant.

TO: KELLEY A. LYNCH

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an ex parte writ of possession has been issued for
Plaintiff Leonard Cohen's personal property, including but not limited to his (1) personal
correspondence (including handwritten letters and facsimiles) dating from 1960 to
approximately 1995; (2) business correspondence from 1980-2004; (3) notebook of water
color drawings; (4) personal j ourhals from 1960-1990 containing his drawings, sketches,
lyrics, notes, poems, and other writings; (5) personal financial records from 1980-2004,
including tax returns, bank statements, and other receipts and documents; and (6) the original
manuscript of "Original Losers", one of Plaintiff's novels. This property has not yet been
seized by the levying officer under the ex parte writ of possession.

Defendant Kelley A. Lynch ("Lynch") may prevent Plaintiff Leonard Norman Cohen
("Cohen") from taking possession of the property or Lynch many regain possession of the
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property so taken ny filing with the Court an undertaking in the amount of $100,000. This
undertaking may be made at any time before or after the levy of the ex parte writ of
possession. A copy of the undertaking must be mailed to the levying officer.

If the property has been seized pursuant to an ex parte writ of possession, Lynch may,
without filing an undertaking, apply for an order that the writ be quashed and that the
property be released. This application must be made by noticed motion and the provisions of
California Code of Civil Procedure ("CCP") Section 512.050 will apply. Pending the hearing
on the application, the Court may order that delivery pursuant to CCP Section 514.030 of the
property levied upon be stayed.

If the Court determines at the hearing that Cohen may not be entitled to possession of
the property claimed, you may wish to seek the advice of an attorney. The attorney should be

consulted promptly so that he or she may assist you before the time set for hearing.

& CRUTCHER LLP

By (* ﬁﬂ%@%

Scott A. Edelman

DATED: October 17, 2005 GIBSON, DUNN

Attorneys for Plaintiff
LEONARD NORMAN COHEN

10900938_1.DOC

COMPLAINT FOR RECOVERY OF POSSESSION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY




NAME AND ADDRESS OF ATTORNEY: TELEPHONE NO.: @RTG[N' :
Scott A. Edelman, SBN 116927 310-552-8500 DEp AR’IAL F ILED
Gibson Dunn & Crutcher LLP MENT 66
2029 Century Park East, Suite 4000 '
Los Angeles, California 90067 GCT 12 2005

Insert name of court, judicial district or branch court, if any, and post office and street address: LOS AN GELES
Superior Court of California, County of Los Angeles, Central District SUPERIOR COURT
111 North Hill Street
Los Angeles, California 90012

PLAINTIFF:
Leonard Norman Cohen

DEFENDANT: Kelley A. Lynch

ORDER FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION CASE NUMBER:
[ ] AFTERHEARING [/ ] EXPARTE BC341120
AFTER HEARING

1. D The application of plaintiff for a writ of possession came on for hearing as follows (Check boxes in item
1c and d to indicate personal presence).
adudge (Name)

b.Hearingdate: , . . ... ......... .. .Tme: .. ... ... [Ioept _Joiv._1Rm.No: ... ...
........................ Attorney (Name): [ ]

d.Defendant(Name)y: (1. ... ... ... .. . ... .. Atoney (Namey:[ 1 ... ..
| EX PARTE
2.[/] The application of plaintiff for an ex parte writ of possession has been considered by the court -
a. Plaintiff (Name): Leonard Norman Cohen . . . . | Attomey (Name): SeettAcEdeinan A U . . .. .
' FINDINGS g

3. The court finds .
a. Defendant has been properly served as required by CCP 512.030. (Strike if ex parte. )
b.Plaintiff [ ] has [/] .has not filed an undertaking as required by CCP 515.010. LUMML’
c. Plaintiff has established the probable validity of his claim to possession of the following property (Describe):

Plaintiff Leonard Cohen's personal property, including but not limited to: (1) personal correspondence
(including handwritten letters and facsimiles) dating from 1960 to approximately 1995; (2) business
correspondence from 1980-2004; (3) notebook of water color drawings; (4) personal journals from
1960-1990 containing his drawings, sketches, lyrics, notes, poems, and other writings; (5) personal
financial records from 1980-2004, including tax returns, bank statements, and other receipts and
documents; and (6) the original manuscript of "Original Losers", one of Plaintiff's novels.

d. [/ ] Thereis probable cause to believe this property or some part thereof is Iocéted at one or more of the following
private places:

Residence of Defendant Kelley A. Lynch
2648 Mandeville Canyon Road
Los Angeles, California 90049

(Continued on reverse side)

The word "plaintitf” includes cross-complainant, "defendant” includes cross-defendant, singutar Includes the plural, and masculine includes feminine and neuter. The declaration under penalty
of perjury must be signed in California, or in a state that authorizes use of a det ion in place of an affidavit; otherwise an affidavit is required. A copy of this order shall be served with tha
writ of possession

Juica) G of Chteaia ORDER FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION CCP 512.020; 512,030, §12070;
Ravised eﬂecggéa;uary 1, 1977 (Claim and Delivery) 514.010-050; 5156.010

American LegalNet, inc.
www.USCourtForms.com




ADDITIONAL FINDINGS FOR Ex PARTE ISSUANCE

4. [/1 The court also finds

a.L7] Defendant gained possession of the property described in item 3c, which was not entrusted to him, by feloniously

taking such property from plaintiff by means other than by false or fraudulent representation, pretense or
embezzlement.

b. [ The property is a credit card.

c. [ Defendant acquired possession of this property in the ordinary course of his trade 'or business for commercial
purposes, and (1) the property is not necessary for the support of defendant or his family; (2) there is an immediate
danger that the property will become unavailable to levy by reason of being transferred, concealed or removed
from the state, or will become substantially impaired in value by acts of destruction, or by failure to take care of the

property in a reasonable manner; and (3) the ex parte issuance of a writ of possession is necessary to protect the
property. .

d. Total number of boxes checked in item 4; 1

5. IT IS ORDERED

a. The clerk of this court shall issue a writ of possession as provided in CCP 512.020, directing the levying officer within
whose jurisdiction the property described in item 3c, or some part thereof, is located, to seize such property and retain
custody of it as provided by CCP 514.010-514.050. '

b. 7] The wiit shall issue forthwith.

¢. (1 The writ shall issue upon plaintiffs filing of a written undertaking, as required by CCP 515.010, in the amount
ot §N/A. .. ... .....

d.. The written undertaking requirdgy %ﬁgdvﬁbr redelivery or to stay delivery
%\/ shall be in the amount of: $ . [RIA A AL A /S

€. The clerk of this court shall attach a copy of this order and a copy of plaintiffs undertaking to the writ.

f. The levying officer may enter the following private place(s) to take possession of the property or some part thereof:
2648 Mandeville Canyon Road
Los Angeles, California 90049

g. Defendant (Name): Kelley A, Lynch ..........................................

shall transfer possession of the property described in item 3¢ to the plaintift NOTICE TO DEFENDANT Failure to
comply with any order of the court to turn over possession of such property to plaintiff may subject you to being held in
contempt of court. (Strike item 5g if not applicable)

OCT 12 2005

Dated

(Type or print name}

[CD-120]



Superior COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF . . Los Angeles . .

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
2029 Century Park East, Suite 4000

NAME OF MUNICIPAL.OF; .;U.ST.ICE ;:O.U.R'l: D]S:TR']CT OR OF BRANCH COURT, IF ANY FOR COURT USE ONLY
Central District
TITLE OF CASE (ABBREVIATED) ORlU[N AL FIIJED
Cohenv.Lynch . DEPARTMENT 66
\CT 12 7005
ATTORNEY/(S) NAME AND ADDRESS T LOS ANGELES
Scott A. Edelman, SBN 116927 - SUPERIOR COURT

Los Angeles, California 90067 ' CASE NUMBER
ATTORNEY(S) FOR TELEPHONE ‘
Plaintiff, Leonard Norman Cohen - (310) 557-8500 BC341120

APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION [—] AFTER HEARING [Z] EX PARTE
ANDFOR [/] TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

1. Plaintiff has filed a complaint and makes claim for delivery of property in the possession of defendant, and applies for (See
footnote * before completing)

a. Plaintiff (Name): Leonard Norman Cohen

b. Defendant (Name): Kelley A. Lynch

¢. Application for
(1) 3 Writ of possession after-hearing (CCP 512.010). : -
(2) L] Ex parte writ of possession (CCP 512.020. Declaration for Ex Parte Writ of Possession must also be filed).
(3) 2] Temporary restraining order (CCP 513.010. Declaration for Temporary Restraining Order must afso be filed).
2. The basis of plaintiffs claim and right to possession of the claimed property is set forth in L] a written instrument,
a copy of which is attached (CCP 512.010(b)(1)). [__1 verified complaint. [.Z] attached affidavit. [ ] the following facts:

See attached Declarations of Leonard Norman Cohen and Steven Lindsey In Support Of Temporary
Restraining Order And Application For Writ Of Possession.

3. Property claimed (Describe, state value and further identify any property which is a farm product (CCP 511.040) held for
sale or lease, or any property which is inventory (CCP 511.050)): )

Various items of Plaintiff's personal property, including personal files and correspondence, as well as
original artwork and writings created by Plaintiff. A more detailed description of these items are set
forth in the attached Declaration Of Leonard Norman Cohen In Support Of Restraining Order And

Application For Writ Of Possession.

- A showing that the property is wrongfully detained by defendant is set forth in the [ verified complaint.
/71 attached affidavit. [ following facts:
See attached Declarations of Leonard Norman Cohen and Steven Lindsey In Support Of Temporary

Restraining Order And Application For Writ Of Possession.
- (Continued on Revarse Side)

* The word "plaintiff' includes cross plainant, " Includes cross. i, singular i the plural and masculine Includas feminine and neuter. Declarations under penalty
of perjury signed in California may be used in place of effidavils (CCP 2015.5), Affidavits required when signed outslde Callfornia.

Form Approved by the
Judicial Council of Califomia APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION . 10000 ,
ety T (CLAIM AND DELIVERY) O ot 313 oy o 1013

American LegalNet, Inc.
www.USCourtForms.com




6. The manner in which defendant came into possession of the property is sel forth in the [_] verifled complaint.
23 attached affidavit, [ following facts:

See attached Declaration Of Leonard Norman Cohen In Support Of Temporary Restraining Order And
Application For Writ Of Possession.

8. My best knowiedge, information, and bellef of the reason for defendant's wrongfil detention of the property is
get forthinthe [ verified compleint. [Z] attached affidavit. [ following facts:

See attached Declarations of Leonard Norman Cohen and Steven Lindsey In Support Of Temporary
Restraining Order And Application For Writ Of Possession.

7. My best knowledge, information, and belisf of the location (Specily if within a private place which may have to
be entered to take possession) of the property or same part thereof is set forth in the [ verified complaint.
L attached affidavit. [ following facts: :

See attached Declarations of Leonard Norman Cohen and Steven Lindsey In Support Of Temporary
Restraining Order And Application For Writ Of Possession. ‘

8. 71 The facts showing that the property or some part thereof is located in the private place referred to in
item 7 are set forth in the [Jverified complaint GZ] attached affidavit, [ following facts:

See attached Declarations of Leonard Norman Cohen and Steven Lindsey In Support Of Temporary
Restraining Order And Application For Writ Of Possession.

8. The property has not been taken for a tax. assessment, or fine, pursuant to statute, and (Chack ons)
a. [.Z] Has not been seized under an execution against plaintiff's properly.
b. [T Has been seized under an execution against plaintiffs praperty, but is statutorily exempt from such seizure
{Cite code section): '

10. ] This action is subject to (] Unruh Retail Instaliment Sales Act (CC 1801-1812.10); [ Rees-Levering Motor
Vehicle Sales and Finance Act (CC 2981-2084.4). Facts showing this is the proper trial court are set forth
inthe [ verified complaint. [] attached affidavit '

I delare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that this declaration is executed

on(Date). . .. .. October Il . . . . .at(Place) . . los. Angeles. . . . , Califomnia,
........ Leonard Norman Coben | (ﬂo""""’ L b E:’“'t
(Typs or print name) (Signaturs of Plaintm)
11. Tolal number of pages attached . £ 7 .
ICD-100}

Te° d 6S2ZESE6ETET N3IHOD Wd £S:S8 S8BZ—-T1T1T-100



. . . .Superier. . . . COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF . . Los Angeles |
[NAME OF MUNICIPAL OR JUSTICE COURT DISTRICT OR OF BRANGH COURT, IF ANY FOR COURT USE ONLY

Central District

TITLE OF CASE (ABBREVIATED)
Cohen v. Lynch

ATTORNEY(S) NAME AND ADDRESS
Scott A. Edelman, SBN 116927

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
2029 Century Park East, Suite 4000
Los Angeles, California 90067 : : ' CASE NUMBER
ATTORNEY(S) FOR: TELEPHONE
Plaintiff, Leonard Norman Cohen (310) 552-8500 BC341120

- DECLARATION FOR TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

1. Plaintiff has filed an' application for a writ of possession and (See footnote * before completing)

a. LZ] A hearing has not been set.

b. [] A hearing will be held on Date: Time: - ] Dept. [ Div. 1 Rm. No.:
2. Plaintiff seeks this temporary restraining order to apply to

a. [J The fam products (CCP 511.040) held for sale or lease described in the application.

b. LI The inventory (CCP 51 1.050) described in the application.

¢. LZ] The property (other than above) described in the application.

3. Plaintiff requests that defendant (Name): Kelley A. Lynch
be prohibited from

a. [J Transfering any interest in the properly referred to in items 2(a) or 2(b) by sale, pledge, or grant of security interest
or otherwise disposing of, or encumbenng it, except in the ordinary course of business.

b. ] Transferring any interest, in the property referred to in item 2(c) by sale, pledge or grant of security interest or
otherwise disposing of, or encumbering |t.

c. ] Concealmg or otherwise removing the property in such a manner as to make it less available to selzure by the
levying officer. .

d. [Z] Impairing the value of the property either by acts of destructlon or by failure to care for the property in a reasonable
manner. (Specify precautions if needed.)

(Continued on Reverse Side)

* Tha word “plaintiff” includes cross-complainant, “defendant" includes cross-defendant, singutar includes the piurel, and masculine includes feminine and neuter. Declarations under penally
of perjury signed in Califormia may be used in place of affidavils (CCP 2015.5). Affidavits required when sligned outside Callfomla.

Form Approved by the
s Coin o Cafomi DECLARATION FOR TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER
39.150' (Claim and Delivery) CCP 513.010; 513.020

American LegalNet, inc.
www.USCourtForms.com
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4. Plaintiif raquests the following rastrictions on the disposition of the proceeds of a transfer of the property described in items
2(a) or 2(b) in the ordinary course of business (Specify):

N/A

5. Facts showing the probability that there is an immediate danger that the property refeirred b in item 2 may become
unavailable to levy by reason of being transferred, concealed or removed or may become substantially Impaired

invalue are setforthinthe L verified complaint. [Z] attached affidavit. [ as follows:

See attached Declarations of Leonard Norman Colien and Steven Lindsey In Support Of Tempotary
Restraining Order And Application For Writ Of Possession.

{ declare under penalty of perjury that the f {naLi i ion is executed
on (Date).. . .October l}. .. at (Plaoe)' Los Angeles i , California.
Leonard Norman Cohen W a”&a‘bl-«

................................ T :

6. Total number of papes attached: , Z..?" ..

1cD-90}

[CD-i80]
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GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
SCOTT A. EDELMAN, SBN 116927
2029 Century Park East

Suite 4000 _

Los Angeles, California 90067

Telephone: 310) 552-8500
Facsimile: 310) 551-8741

Attomeys for Plaintiff .
LEONARD NORMAN COHEN

SUPERIOR COURT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

LEONARD NORMAN COHEN, an
individual,

Plaintiff,
V.
KELLEY A. LYNCH, an individual,
" Defendant. ‘

CASE NO.

DECLARATION OF LEONARD
NORMAN COHEN IN SUPPORT OF
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER
AND APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF '
POSSESSION

Date:

Time: 9:30 a.m.

Dept: 66

[Application for Writ of Possession and
Temporary Restraining Order, Declaration
for Temporary Restraining Order, and
Declarations of Steven Lindsey and Scott A.
Edelman filed concurrently herewith]

I, LEONARD NORMAN COHEN, declare as follows:

1. Tam over the age of eighteen and am plaintiff in the above-captioned action. The

following facts are within my personal knowledge and, if called and sworn as a witness, I

could and would testify competently thereto.

2. Iam a singer/songwriter/author/poet, and I have been active as a recording artist,

DECLARATION OF LEONARD NORMAN COHEN IN SUPPORT OF "5
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION
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composer and writer for over five decades. My fourteen albums and published wﬁﬁngs reach

audiences all over the world. .

3. Defendant Kelley A. Lynch was _my'business manager and personal assistant from
aBout 1987 until October 2004, when I learned that she had stolen millions of dollars from
my personal and investment bank accounts.” Once I confirmed the extensive iri‘egﬁlarities, I
terminated her employment and took steps to prevent her from being able to access any of my
accounts. _ | '

4. Up until my discovery of Ms. Lynch's deceit, I trusted her abilities and loyalty a
great deal and relied upon her to handle many aspects of my business and'personal life éo that

I could spend more time focused on my creative endeavors.

5. As my personal assistant and business manager, Ms. Lynch kept in her office many |

of my original business and personal ﬁlés, correspondenc_e and other items of personal
property. For example, as my personal assistant and business manager, Ms. Lynch was
responsible for retrieving, reviewing and responding to all of my mail; as for personal mail,
she and I would review it together, but slie kept it in order and in her possession. Ms. Lynch
was also responsible for overseeing my finances énd business relationships, ‘and she therefore
held documents from my accountants ahd various contacts in the literary and musical worlds.
Ms. Lynch maintained all of these items, and I never had a set of copies.

6. Upon her termination, Ms. Lynch vacated-her ofﬁce and removed much of its
contents to her home at 2648 Mandeville Canyon Road, Los Angeles, California 90049,
including many boxes whiéh contained my personal belongings. I have not had access to any
of these items. . | - |

7. Although I terminated her employment an entire year ago, I recently discovered
that Ms. Lynch still retains in her possession many items of my personal property, including
the following:

a) Personal correspondence in the form of handwritten letters and facsimiles

dating from 1960 to approximately 1995, including but not limited to
2

DECLARATION OF LEONARD NORMAN COHEN IN SUPPORT OF

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION 6
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cotrespondence with Dominique Isserfnann, Burt Goldstein, and Herschel
Weinberg, Esq.; _
b) Business correspondence from 1980 to 2004; |
¢) A notebook of water color drawingé I created;
d) The original manuscript of my novel, "Beautiful Losers";
e) Personal journals dating from 1960-1990, which contain my drawings,
_sketches, lyrics, noteé, poems, and other writings; |
) Personal 'ﬁnancial rebords dating from 1980 to 2004, which I believe contain .
my tax returns, bank statements, and other receipts and documents.
8. All of these items are of a personal nature, and é_ome are of great sentimental value
to me. Moreover, because my work has found favor in the world for over five decades, many

of these items have significant value as memorabilia to collectors, historical preservation

societies and academic institutions. I am, however, unable to attach a specific value to these

records and my other personal belongings. Ms. Lynch, however, has no interest in any of
these items, financial or otherwise. ,

9: Ihave demanded that Ms. Lynch return this personal property to me, but she has
not done so. More specifically, I suspected nearly a year ago that Ms. Lynch had in her
possession my notebook of water colpr drawings, and on November 3, 2004, I met with her
and requested that she return it to me. . She refused to do so. More recently, after I learned
that Ms. Lynch retains all of the above-mentioned personal belongings, I demanded — through
my attorney — that she return them. I still have not received any of them.

10. Iunderstand that Ms. Lynchis retainiﬁg my personal property at her private
residence at 2648 Mandeville Canyon Road, Los Angeles, California 90049.

11.In my opinion, the only reason Ms. Lynch is refusing to return my personal
property is to -comp.romise my privacy and the privacy of friends, family and associates.
Since I terminated Ms. Lynch in October 2004, she has embarked on a relentless campaign to

discredit me with a barrage of emails to third parties, including the press and the Internal
3

DECLARATION OF LEONARD NORMAN COHEN IN SUPPORT OF
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION 7
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Revenue Service; which have beeﬂ forwarded to me. Ihave attached just a few of these .
emails to provide examples of Ms. Lynch's malicious conduct. See Exhibit A.

. 12.0n or about Oetober 2, 2005, I received electronic mail correspondence from Ms.
Lynch in which she indicated that she is in default on a deed of trust on her residence at 2648
Mandeville Canyon Road in Los Angeles and that she has been notified that -she must move
out of that residence by Tuesday, October 11, 2005. In these emails, true and correct copies
of which are attached as Exhibits B and C, Ms. Lynch noted that s.he' is "packing" in
anticipation of movmg out of that res1dence , |

13. Because of the exigency of the circumstances and my belief that Ms. Lynch's
erratic, bizarre and spiteful behavior has no boundaries, I believe that my personal property
described above is in great risk of being imminently lost, concealed, transferred, damaged or

destroyed.

1 declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
is true and correct and that I executed this Declaration on the 10th day of October, 2005 at
Los Anggles, Cahfomla |

Leonard Norman Cohen

10899694_1.D0C

4

DECLARATION OF LEONARD NORMAN COHEN IN SUPPORT OF :
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION 8




_From: Tsimar@aol.com
Sent:  Monday, September 05, 2005 1:33 PM
To: Edelman, Scott A.

Cc: BALDYMONK@aol.com; dchipman@BHF-Law.com; LSDorje@blazingwisdom.org; Isdorje@verizon.net;
Mediamessage@aol.com; lilarich@adelphia:net; dboies@BSFLLP.com: robert. macmillan@gmail.com;
Iwieseltier@tnr.com; *IRS.Commissioner@irs.gov; rdelgadillo@atty.lacity.org; rwest0O@uky.edu; :
rwestO@pop.uky.edu; rchudd@ECJLAW.COM: van.penick@mcinnescooper.com; MCBOW@aol.com;
greenberg@agilefunds.com; barnett@agilefunds.com; tingdzin@indra.com; Ekajati@aol.com; :
tseringma@gmail.com; Tsimar@aol.com: dbergman@bergman-law.com; dwolinsky@bergman-law.com:
Ikalpert@alpertbarr.com; rkory@rbklaw.com

Subject: Fwd: Ray Charles Lindsey Custody Matter a/k/a Leonard Cohen Tax Fraud

Dear Mr. Edelman,

Do you have children? What school do they attend? Do you go to a church, temple? Would you like to have this happen to
your wife and children? , - . .
Sincerely,

" Kelley Lynch

P.S. 'l_'hevNazi poet’s not Jewish or Bhddhist. He's a fraud!

P.P.S. Mr. lverson, my nerves are really-bad now! | need a cigarette and | will miss my son's first day of school tomorrow.
Do you have children? Ask your wife how she would feel if she missed her children's 6th grade graduation and their first day
of school - for “tax fraud” which | believe is your Specialty, right? It's also Richard Westin's specialty. And Neal Greenberg's.
Be sure to ask Artie Indursky & Don Friedman of The Grubman Firm why they "forgot” to tell me to get a tax lawyer when the
pulled my IP out of Blue Mist and assigned 100% of that to LC Investments, LLC - which Reeve Chudd created. LetReeve
explain what happened. Ken Cleveland, Richard Westin, Greg McBowman, the Grubman firm, et al. are all liars. | think the *
is confusing people. If I saw your email address - | would back down. Hopefully, the SEC is getting ready to go into the Agile
Group to begin théir audit for SEC vielations. Oh, Mr. Iverson - are lawyers-permitted to be involved with tax fraud? If the IR
doesn't pay attention soon - i will come and have a meeting with you personally ... and | will want your wife there and your
mother to make sure I'm surrounded by human beings and not just lawyers & accountants. 1 think you're a decent man
however - that was my feeling when the Help Website emailed me your email address and told me not to forget the asterisk.

Exhibit A



REDACTED .

From: Tsimar@aol.com [mailto: Tsimar@aol.com]

Sent: Sun 10/2/2005 1:10 AM : . '

To: editor@shambhalasun.com; Ekajati@aol.com; bhakbatulku@yahoo.com; gesarmukpo@yahoo.com;
tseringma@gmail.com; dbrown@shambhala.org; Imermelstein@shambhala.com; lilarich@adelphia.net;
Mediamessage@aol.com; tgskos@eastlink.ca; wendy@biscuitland.net; MPDUKE1@msn.com; _
van.penick@mecinnescooper.com; dbergman@bergman-law.com; dwolinsky@bergman-law.com; dboies@BSFLLP.com;
*IRS.Commissioner@irs.gov; BetsySuper@aol.com; burgacct@pacbell.net; Cleaslittlebabes@aol.com; drukpadude2003
@yahoo.com; slord@shamrock.com; rbyucaipa@yahoo.com; rdelgadillo@atty.lacity.org; :
accolaj@rockymountainnews.com; lkalpert@alpertbarr.com; Richard.Cromelin@latimes.coin; reidc@dailycamera.com;

moses@citytv.com; moseszzz@citytv.com; kris_menon@timeinc.com; pnussbaum@phillynews.com; Leon Wieseltier
Subject: Fwd: Re Owning a home .

Dear Melvin,

Would you please give a copy of this to Sam also. The IRS Commissioner himself is now involved in the Leonard Cohen
tax fraud. It is a very serious situation. :

. The penalties and interest on one corporation alone are $10 million apparently.

There are three corporations. Neal Greenberg helped set this up.

Unfortunately, :

even though Lamasang said we have samaya together - Neal Greenberg and Sherab Posel are playing games with the SEC
and IRS Comimissioner and my electricity will be shut off on Tuesday. Ilose my house on October 11, 2005.

You're a : '

buddhist Melvin, do you think this is very buddhist of Neal Greenberg and the "translator/lama/lover” Sherab Posel who
worked for Boies Schiller. : : )

Also, this . - : .

led to a "Custody Battle" with my son's father, Steve Lindsey, who Leonard Cohen and Robert Kory (his lawyer) told I
would go to jail, [ had sex with Oliver Stone and Richard Rutowski (you remember Orgyen Khachod Ling, don't you
Melvin - that's the buddhist center I sponsored with Oliver Stone), and that I "stole"

Leonard Cohen's money - this is a step transaction across three entities and lawyers are not permitted to participate in tax '
fraud. Why do you think Steve Lindsey, my son's father, has Leonard Cohen's lawyers Declaration attached to his Order
to Show Cause in the Custody Matter of Ray Charles Lindsey filed in LA Superior Court. Do you think Judge Karlan
will be happy whén I show him the evidence I have? The other Declaration that is attached is by a drug addict/con artist.
Fortunately, Yongzin Rinpoche saw through her'and told me to have her come over when he was here and I was able to
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" "trap™ her and Robert Kory in part o. _ieir lies and forwarded those two transcri,..s to "Lama" Sherab Posel formerly of

Boies Schiller. Why do you think Boies Schiller had a "spy" , . :
attorney in my meeting with Zia Modabber of KMZR? Alan Friedman. He worked for Miramax at that time and even
said in that meeting that I had attorney client privilege. Who do you think he sent his notes to? He didn't give them to me
and I never heard from him again. : - '

You know Douglas Penick, right Melvin? Why do you think he talked to Steve Lindsey and confirmed that Robert Kory,

Leonard Cohen's lawyer, wanted my son Rutger Penick to go into his office when I was "committed" to UCLA's

. psychiatric unit after I was seriously rear-ended, and sell my house for $3 millionand give them the money? Why do you
think Douglas Penick is playing games now? : : '

He'snot o . ,

stupid, right? And, his brother is a lawyer and I have asked Van to advise Douglas to get "real"” now. This is too much

pressure for my son. Do you think it's incredible that the LAPD "hand delivered" the accident report to me in the ER on

6/13/2005? How did they know I was there? -Why do you think a paramedic would say to me "I love to kick doors in"

right after she got off the cell phone with Douglas Penick - who I had not spoken to for months at that time and still

haven't because I'm furious with him. He is a gossip and lies. Randy Sunday called to ask him why the Daniel A.

Bergman Law Group would send him a Declaration in the Custody Matter of Ray Charles Lindsey. Ihave requested

repeatedly that Douglas give me this and he will not. He continues to call Rutger every day. :

Just tell me this Melvin - do these people sound like buddhists to you?

Also, .

Ray's father, Steve Lindséy, has him in a Christian Science Church and School and they needlessly permit children to die.
I am researching this now and Randy Sunday runs Sarah House in Santa Barbara and is trying to determine why Medicare
funds go to Christian Science Nursing Homes when they have Christian Science "practitioners" taking care of the elderly
who only have two weeks "training." ' ’

What do you think Dr. Yeshe Donden would say about this? He's apparently discovered a cure for breast cancer - there
was a dateline special on this. See the article below on Christian Science cults and also Mark Twain's book on this
"ideology" - the founder apparently found 300,000 mistakes in the bible. They must be typos.

Say his to Sam for me. Does he still own Shambhala Publications? I've been thinking about him lately because I know
he studies with Thinley Norbu Rinpoche and he is an old friend of mine. ’

Love,
Kelley

P.S. Melvin, do you think it's strange that a child, Ray Charles Lindsey, who is a tulku (His Holiness Orgyen Kusum
Lingpa recognized him and he also recognized and enthroned Rutger) was raised as a buddhist for 12 years until May 26,
. 2005 (when his father "managed" to get a Declaration from Leonard Cohen's lawyer, Robert Kory and involve him in my
Custody Matter - I haven't seen Ray since June and am only permitted to speak to him every other night and it is very
painful) and is suddenly a Christian? He has been told I am a whore, cunt, drug addict, alcoholic and a gold digger.
You're a good man Melvin - does Ray Charles Lindsey's father sound like a good parent? He did this to his daughter also
- he took custody of her away from her mother and she didn't see her until she was 18. Everyone I know thinks his
girlfriend, Dinah Englund (Cloris Leachman's daughter) is questionable and jealous because no good woman would
permit a man to take custody away from another woman while they all "pretend" I am mentally ill. This story is revolting
Melvin and it's all true.

http://mark-twain.classic-literature.co.uk/christian-science/
http://www.salon.com/books/feature/1999/09/01/christian/

Attached Message
From:Tsimar@aol.com
To:*IRS.Commissioner@irs.gov; SEdelman@gibsondunn.com; dboies@BSFLLP.com; dchipman@BHF-Law.com;
stuart_bondell@sonymusic.com; rdelgadillo@atty lacity.org; dbergman@bergman-law.com; dwolinsky@bergman-
law.com; lkalpert@alpertbarr.com; oiea@sec.gov; dhaakens@corp.ca.gov; SFried@GISPC.COM,;
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"'Dianné@dimascioberardo.com; davi.dimascioberardo.com; burgacct@pacben...ét; ken@clevelandcpa.com; rwest0
@pop.uky.edu; rwest0@uky.edu; rbyucaipa@yahoo.com; rchudd@ECILAW.COM; van.penick@mcinnescooper.com; .
robert.macmillan@gmail.com; mick.brown@telegraph.co.uk; accolaj@rockymountainnews.com; '
pnussbaum@phillynews.com; Richard.Cromelin@latimes.com; moses@pcitytv.com; moseszzz@citytv.com

Subject:Fwd: Re Owning a home '

Date:Sun, 2 Oct 2005 00:07:31 -0400

Hi Commissioner Everson,

Sorry I didn't get to finish copying the Indexes for you today. I've been really sick since my African Grey nearly bit my

thumb off yesterday. '

Fortunately, Chad (Rutger's friend who lives with us - he has a nice brochure here from the Marines - Steve Lindsey,

Ray’s father, doesn't like him but I thought Chad was probably right when he said "Ray shouldn't play football - track or

pole vaulting would be better). Anyway, Lou (the African

Grey) has : S

been in absolute attack mode for about three days now. He's highly intuitive.

Matt Green, a real estate attorney who is going to buy my house if I am forced into foreclosure (he used to work for the

DA's office as an attorney) was here today but I couldn't see him becaunse I'm too sick. Rutger thinks I need stitches.

After Matt Green gives me his offer, 'm going to walk over to see my neighbors Scott and Morgan. They want an

opportunity to buy the house also. ' _

Scott works for Kayne Anderson and is in disbelief that first Greenberg/Agile were "playing games" with the SEC and

now with the IRS. He probably understands these things better than I do and I gave him a copy of the Agile Group's

lawsuit that my girlfriend, Clea Westphal, got me from the Court House in Boulder (before Brownstein, Hyatt moved it to
"Denver) - I still haven't been served even though David Chipman lied in a letter to me and said I "pretended" I was my

sister. What's with my sister anyway? Many people have been mentioning here (the LAPD for instance) - if you ever

met her, you would not mess with her. She is so stubborn! You have no idea. - :

Did Stuart Bondell of Sony Int'l get back to you on the email I sent him and. copied you in on ? 1 really hope they'll pay
through the royalties they owe me. :

Surely you, Commissioner Everson, must be able to determine if those assets really are in Blue Mist or not. If they are -
ask yourself this ’ '

question; how _ : _

can anyone other than me have a lawsuit against anyone? Why did Artie Indursky say "We can pull them out of Blue
Mist?" 1took shorthand notes of that conversation and Dianne DiMascio was thrown off by the "we." She thought it
might be "me" but apparently she's never been a legal secretary. When you take shorthand notes - you write down exactly
what someone is saying. Does your assistant or secretary take shorthand? I suppose Dianne DiMascio's doesn't.
Anyway, that's my logic - so therefore how can Brownstein, Hyatt have a lawsuit filed for the Agile Group, etc. in Denver
(there are no assets assigned . :

-at - .
least from what I can tell after studying this for almost a year now) and how can Gibson, Dunn have one filed for Cohen
(I hate his name now - I can't even read it!) for Leonard Cohen Investments when the assets that were moved into that
entity really belong to Blue Mist Touring. Can you figure this out? .

Richard Westin wrote a memo (I just read it again recently) about the importance of "adding" me onto LC Investments
but then SOCAN (the performing rights society in Canada) wouldn't have paid through the royalties because they require
the artist to own the entity 100%. Richard Westin said this could be problematic after I sent him an email (after having
spoken to Cohen) asking him if I would maintain my 15% share of the assets that were moved from Blue Mist to LC
Investments. After that conversation, apparently Ken Cleveland became concerned about collapsible corporations (which
I'still don't really understand except apparently you can "collapse” them and the IRS might not like this - I have that
memo also from Richard Westin - so does Robert Kory and therefore I assume Scott Edelman because Dianne DiMascio
sent him all my paperwork even though I asked her not to - particularly until we transcribed my shorthand notes on the
original documents - is she really a lawyer?) and Richard Westin spoke to Don Friedman about this. That's when Richard
Westin wrote that memo saying. "Don Frieman will advise you if you need a tax lawyer. He's really on the ball."
Something like that. Then he said "Rip up the assignments" from Blue Mist but I thought "That's got to be illegal” and
put them away. That's why I still have them and gave them to DiMascio & Berardo as well. Dianne DiMascio was
certain the book publishing was assigned to Blue Mist as well. Cohen, Westin, Cleveland, Grubman-Indurksy, etc. had
something in mind. And, I have a letter where Sony Int'l states, in writing, that they were beginning their due diligence
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“'with réspect to Blue Mist and buying ...0se assets and acknowledges that I own 1. /4 and Cohen owns 85%. Kory has
that letter also and so I am assuming Gibson, Dunn has.it also. 1know for a fact that Boies Schiller (and therefore
probably Brownstein, Hyatt) saw the documents I just referredto. In fact, I sent three-boxes of documents to Boies
Schiller and kept everything in those three boxes so I know exactly what these people have seen and understand.

My son Rutger is very upset that our electricity will be turned off on Tuesday because I can't pay the bill. I have no idea
why the Agile Group won't close out my account since they have clearly attached the Corporate Records of Traditional
Holdings to their legal document that they filed in the US Court in Denver (and Boulder). Boies Schiller has had the
Certificate of Dissolution (and therefore understands better than I - although Mr. Betzer confirmed this when I was trying
to figure out what extensions I needed to file on April 15, - _

2005 - you can probably get a copy of his fax to me to confirm this) and is well aware that this is a partnership now. You
know, Commissioner Everson, I want to go to that Deposition of Richard Westin in Kentucky (although I really would
send John Maunts because he knows for a fact that State Tax Returns have to be filed even though Westin says they
didn't - what was he thinking? I have no idea because Cohen wrapped Westin and Greenberg into Attorney Client
privilege - why do you think Richard Westin lied to me - I looked this up on the internet - and said tax returns are covered
by A/C Privilege whenever I wanted to fax them through to Ken Cleveland ... who "shuddered" to think about the
penalties and interest due - as we know, DiMascio & Berardo said approximately $10 million on TH alone). I want to ask
him what Oliver Stone asked Fidel Castro (because Oliver is not stupid and we had a buddhist center together here) - "Do
you use viagra?" 1 also want to ask that same question of David Boies, Scott Edelman

and David Chipman, etal. They're getting their "confiderice” from

something, -

right?

I have to go now. The parrot is whistling for me (he whistles to me like a construction worker might). He is so funny.
Rutger still can't stop laughing about the day Lou looked directly at the LAPD Sergeant (when they had dragged me to
King Drew and involuntarily drugged me) and said "I see dead people!" My favorite story is the time he fell in the
swimming pool and looked directly at me and said "Help stupid!" Steve Lindsey, Ray's father, and Ray were in the pool
and could not believe he said this. They are studying an African Grey now at the University of Arizona, I believe -
unfortunately "Alex" is surrounded by psychologists. Lou is now "developing" a "smoker's cough” so I really have to
quit completely now. This is a highly intuitive parrot! The 16th Karmapa loved birds - I believe the buddhists think they
are bodhisattvas. Can you believe that China wanted to annéx Sikkim and that's why the Dalai Lama is supporting a
"fake" Karmapa - the minute I heard the 17th Karmapa say "I hope he takes care of my birds at Rumtek" I knew the
Gelugpa Karinapa was fake. And, T'ai Situ is considered a national security threat by the government of India. Do you
know Director Goss at the IRS? I spoke to the PR woman at the CIA when I was trying to understand brain washing and
reverse it with my son Ray - hopefully his father's doing that now because he was traumatized when he heard I might go
to "jail" - you would know best, Commissioner Everson. Am I going to jail or were Robert Kory and Leonard Cohen
lying to Ray's father, Steve Lindsey?

Love,
Kelley

Attached Message
From:LRA. <lra@paperlabs.com>
To:tsimar@aol.com C
Subject:Re Owning a home

Date:Fri, 30 Sep 2005 20:16:40 -0400
Thank you for your attention.

You have been pre-approved for a new home-loan.
This offer is unconditional and your credit is in no way a factor.

Please find all the details below:

SUMMARY:



Rate: We'll beat any competitor
Term: 360 Months

Max Price: $500,000.00
Closing Date: 30 days

GET THE DETAILS <http: //www paperlabs com/gat2/933/248261/729>

The above is an advertisement sent by a LRA affihate If you have any questions or concerns, you may contact us at the
following address:

LRA, 1054 Centre St. Suite 214, Thornhill, ON, L4J 8ES If you wish.to remove yourself from further LRA mailings
please visit our site.

Please ensure that you print a copy of the advertisement and include it with your request. Should you wish to unsubscribe
from the list owner who sent you this email, please follow the unsubscription information below:

This message was sent by paperlabs com.

Our physical mailing address is 8721 Santa- Momca Blvd. #1116, W.
Hollywood, CA.

90069 .

Please, however, use this link

<http://www.paperlabs. com/te1052/933/t51mar@aol com>

to halt future mailings from us.



REDACTED

From: Tsimar@aol.com [mailto: Tsimar@aol.com]

Sent:.Sun 10/2/2005 1:10 AM - '

To: editor@shambhalasun.com; Ekajati@aol.com; bhakhatulku@yahoo com; gesarmukpo@yahoo.com;
tseringma@gmail.com; dbrown@shambhala.org; Imermelstein@shambhala.com; lilarich@adelphia.net;
Mediamessage@aol.com; tgskos@eastlink.ca; wendy@biscuitland.net; MPDUKE1@msn.com;
van.penick@mcinnescooper.com; dbergman@bergman-law.com; dwolinsky@bergman-law.com; dboies@BSFLLP.com;
*IRS.Commissioner@irs.gov; BetsySuper@aol.com; burgacct@pacbell.net; Cleaslittlebabes@aol.com; drukpadude2003
@yahoo.com; slord@shamrock.com; rbyucaipa@yahoo.com; rdelgadillo@atty.lacity.org;
accolaj@rockymountainnews.com; lkalpert@alpertbarr.com; Richard.Cromelin@latimes.com; reidc@dailycamera.com;

moses@citytv.com; moseszzz@citytv.com; kris menon@tlmemc com; pnussbaum@phlllynews com; Leon Wieseltier
Subject: Fwd: Re Owning a home .

Dear Melvin,

Would you please give a copy of this to Sam also. The IRS Commissioner himself is now involved in the Leonard Cohen
" tax fraud. Itisa very serious situation.

The penalties and interest on one corporation alone are $10 million apparently.

There are three corporations. Neal Greenberg helped set this up.

Unfortunately, :

even though Lamasang said we have samaya together - Neal Greenberg and Sherab Posel are playing games with the SEC
and IRS Commissioner and my electricity will be shut off on Tuesday. I lose my house on October 11, 2005.

You're a

buddhist Melvin, do you think this is very buddhlst of Neal Greenberg and the "translator/lama/lover" Sherab Posel who
worked for B01es Schiller.

Also, this

led to a "Custody Battle" with my son's father, Steve Lindsey, who Leonard Cohen and Robert Kory (his lawyer) told I
would go to jail, I had sex with Oliver Stone and Richard Rutowski (you remember Orgyen Khachod  Ling, don't you.
Melvin - that's the buddhist center I sponsored with Oliver Stone), and that I-"stole"

Leonard Cohen's money - this is a step transaction across three entities and lawyers are not permitted to participate in tax -
fraud. Why do you think Steve Lindsey, my son's father, has Leonard Cohen's lawyers Declaration attached to his Order
to Show Cause in the Custody Matter of Ray Charles Lindsey filed in LA Superior Court. Do you think Judge Karlan
will be happy when I show him the evidence I have? The other Declaration that is attached is by a drug addict/con artist.
Fortunately, Yongzin Rinpoche saw through her and told me to have her come over when he was here and I was able to
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"', "trap™ her and Robert Kory in part ox _.ieir lies and forwarded those two transcriy..s to "Lama" Sherab Posel formerly of

Boies Schiller. Why do you think Boies Schiller had a "spy" . : :
attorney in my meeting with Zia Modabber of KMZR? Alan Friedman. He worked for Miramax at that time and even
‘said in that meeting that I had attorney client privilege. Who do you think he sent his notes to? He didn't give them to me
and I never heard from him again.

You know Douglas Penick, right Melvin? Why do you think he talked to Steve Lindsey and confirmed that Robert Kory,
Leonard Cohen's lawyer, wanted my son Rutger Penick to go into his office when I was "committed” to UCLA's
psychiatric unit after I was seriously rear-ended, and sell my house for $3 million and give them the money? Why do you
think Douglas Penick is playing games now? ' '

He's not : : )

stupid, right? And, his brother is a lawyer and I have asked Van to advise Douglas to get "real" now. This is too much
pressure for my son. Do you think it's incredible that the LAPD "hand delivered" the accident report to me in the ER on
6/13/20057 How did they know I was there? Why do you think a paramedic would say to me "I love to kick doors in"
right after she got off the cell phone with Douglas Penick - who T had not spoken to for months at that time and still
haven't because I'm furious with him. He is a gossip and lies. Randy Sunday called to ask him why the Daniel A.
Bergman Law Group would send him a Declaration in the Custody Matter of Ray Charles Lindsey. I have requested
repeatedly that Douglas give me this and he will not. He continues to call Rutger every day.

Just tell me this Melvin - do these people sound like buddhists to you?.

Also, ) o - ) .

Ray’s father, Steve Lindsey, has him in a Christian Science Church and School and they needlessly permit children to die.

I'am researching this now and Randy Sunday runs Sarah House in Santa Barbara and is trying to determine why Medicare

funds go to Christian Science Nursing Homes when they have Christian Science "practitioners” taking care of the elderly

who only have two weeks "training." : '

‘What do you think Dr. Yeshe Donden would say about this? He's apparently discovered a cure for breast cancer - there .

was a dateline special on this. See the article below on Christian Science cults and also Mark Twain's book on this
"ideology" - the founder apparently found 300,000 mistakes in the bible. They must be typos. .

Say his to Sam for me. Does he st_ili own Shambliala Publications? I've been thinking about him lately because I know
he studies with Thinley Norbu Rinpoche and he is an old friend of mine.

Love,
Kelley

P.S. Melvin, do you think it's strange that a child, Ray Charles Lindsey, who is a tulku (His Holiness Orgyen Kusum
Lingpa recognized him and he also recognized and enthroned Rutger) was raised as a buddhist for 12 years until May 26,
2005 (when his father "managed” to get a Declaration from Leonard Cohen's lawyer, Robert Kory and involve him in my
Custody Matter - I haven't seen Ray since June and am only permitted to speak to him every other night and it is very
painful) and is suddenly a Christian? He has been told I am a whore, cunt, drug addict, alcoholic and a gold digger.
You're a good man Melvin - does Ray Charles Lindsey's father sound like a good parent? He did this to his daughter also
- he took custody of her away from her mother and she didn't see her until she was 18. Everyone I know thinks his
girlfriend, Dinah Englund (Cloris Leachman's daughter) is questionable and jealous because no good woman would

permit a man to take custody away from another woman while they all "pretend” I am mentally ill. This story is revolting
Melvin and it's all true. '

hitp://mark-twain.classic-literature.co.uk/christian-science/
http://www.salon.com/books/feature/1999/09/01 /christian/

Attached Message -

From:Tsimar@aol.com : '
To:*IRS.Commissioner@irs.gov; SEdelman@gibsondunn.com; dboies@BSFLLP.com; dchipman@BHF-Law.com;
stuart_bondell@sonymusic.com; rdelgadillo@atty.lacity.org; dbergman@bergman-law.com; dwolinsky@bergman-
law.com; lkalpert@alpertbarr.com; oiea@sec.gov; dhaakens@corp.ca.gov; SFried@GISPC.COM;
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" Dianné@dimascioberardo.com; davitdimascioberardo.com; burgacct@pacbell.uiet; ken@clevelandcpa.com; rwest0
@pop.uky.edu; rwest0@uky.edu; rbyucaipa@yahoo.com; rchudd@ECILAW.COM; van.penick@mcinnescooper.com;
robert.macmillan@gmail.com; mick.brown@telegraph.co.uk; accolaj@rockymountainnews.com;

* - pnussbaum@phillynews.com; Richard.Cromelin@]atimes.com; moses@citytv.com; moseszzz@gcitytv.com
Subject:Fwd: Re Owning a home '

Date:Sun, 2 Oct 2005 00:07:31 -0400

Hi Commissioner Everson,

Sorry I didn't get to finish copying the Indexes for you today. I've been really sick since my African Grey nearly bit my
thumb off yesterday. - ' o ' :
Fortunately, Chad (Rutger's friend who lives with us - he has a nice brochure here from the Marines - Steve Lindsey,
Ray's father, doesn't like him but I thought Chad was probably right when he said "Ray shouldn't play football - track or
pole vaulting would be better). Anyway, Lou (the African :

Grey) has . '

been in absolute attack mode for about three days now. He's highly intuitive. _
Matt Green, a real estate attorney who is going to buy my house if I am forced into foreclosure (he used to work for the
DA's office as an attorney) was here today but I couldn't see him because I'm too sick. Rutger thinks I need stitches.
After Matt Green gives me his offer, I'm going to walk over to see my neighbors Scott and Morgan. They want an
opportunity to buy the house also.

Scott works for Kayne Anderson and is in disbelief that first Greenberg/Agilé were "playing games" with the SEC and
now with the IRS. He probably understands these things better than I.do and I gave him a copy of the Agile Group's
lawsuit that my girlfriend, Clea Westphal, got me from the Court House in Boulder (before Brownstein, Hyatt moved it to
Denver) - I still haven't been served even though David Chipman lied in a letter to me and said I "pretended” I was my
sister. What's with my sister anyway? Many people have been mentioning here (the LAPD for instance) - if you ever
met her, you would not mess with her. She is so stubborn! You have no idea.

Did Stuart Bondell of Sony Int'l get back to you on the email I sent him and copied you in on ? I really hope they'll pay
through the royalties they owe me. '

Surely you, Commissioner Everson, must be able to determine if those assets really are in Blue Mist or not. If they are -
ask yourself this . :

question: how 3

can anyone other than me have a lawsuit against anyone? Why did Artie Indursky say "We can puli them out of Blue
Mist?" I'took shorthand notes of that conversation and Dianne DiMascio was thrown off by the "we." She thought it
might be "me" but apparently she's never been a legal secretary. When you take shorthand notes - you write down exactly
what someone is saying. Does your assistant or secretary take shorthand? I suppose Dianne DiMascio's doesn't.

. Anyway, that's my logic - so therefore how can Brownstein, Hyatt have a lawsuit filed for the Agile Group, etc. in Denver
(there are no assets assigned ' :

-at

least from what I can tell after studying this for almost a year now) and how can Gibson, Dunn have one filed for Cohen
(I hate his name now - I can't even read it!) for Leonard Cohen Investments when the assets that were moved into that
entity really belong to Blue Mist Touring. Can you figure this out? . :
Richard Westin wrote a memo (] just read it again recently) about the importance of "adding" me onto LC Investments
butthen SOCAN (the performing rights society in Canada) wouldn't have paid through the royalties because they require -
the artist to own the entity 100%. Richard Westin said this could be problematic after I sent him an email (after having
spoken to Cohen) asking him if I would maintain my 15% share of the assets that were moved from Blue Mist to LC
Investments. After that conversation, apparently Ken Cleveland became concerned about collapsible corporations (which
I'still don't really understand except apparently you can "collapse” them and the IRS might not like this - T have that
memo also from Richard Westin - so does Robert Kory and therefore I assume Scott Edelman because Dianne DiMascio
sent him all my paperwork even though I asked her not to - particularly until we transcribed my shorthand notes on the
original documents - is she really a lawyer?) and Richard Westin spoke to Don Friedman about this. That's when Richard
Westin wrote that memo saying "Don Frieman will advise you'if you need a tax lawyer. He's really on the ball."

* Something like that. Then he said "Rip up the assignments" from Blue Mist but 1 thought "That's got to be illegal” and
put them away. That's why I still have them and gave them to DiMascio & Berardo as well. Dianne DiMascio was
certain the book publishing was assigned to Blue Mist as well. Cohen, Westin, Cleveland, Grubman-Indurksy, etc. had
something in mind. And, I have a letter where Sony Int'l states, in writing, that they were beginning their due diligence

; 17



" with respect to Blue Mist and buyiny, uiose assets and acknowledges that I own'15% and Cohen owns 85%. Kory has
that letter also and so I am assuming Gibson, Dunn has it also. Iknow for a fact that Boies Schiller (and therefore
probably Brownstein, Hyatt) saw the documents I just referred to. In fact, I sent three boxes of documents to Boies
Schiller and kept everything in those three boxes so I know exactly what these people have seen and understand.

My son Rutger is very upset that our electricity will be turned off on Tuesday because I can't pay the bill. I have no idea
why the Agile Group won't close out my account since they have clearly attached the Corporate Records of Traditional
Holdings to their legal document that they filed in the US Court in Denver (and Boulder). Boies Schiller has had the _
Certificate of Dissolution (and therefore understands better than I - although Mr. Betzer confirmed this when I was trying
to figure out what extensions I needed to file on April 15, e
2005 - you can probably get a copy of his fax to me to confirm this) and is well aware that this is a partnership now. You
know, Commissioner Everson, I want to go to that Deposition of Richard Westin in Kentucky (although I really would
send John Maunts because he knows for a fact that State Tax Returns have to be filed even though Westin says they -
didn't - what was he thinking?- I have no idea because Cohen wrapped Westin and Greenberg into Attorney Client
privilege - why do you think Richard Westin lied to me - I looked this up on the internet - and said tax returns are covered
by A/C Privilege whenever I wanted to fax them, through to Ken Cleveland ... who "shuddered" to think about the

" penalties and interest due - as we know, DiMascio & Berardo said approximately $10 million on TH alone). I want to ask
him what Oliver Stone asked Fidel Castro (because Oliver is not stupid and we had'a buddhist center together here) - "Do
you use viagra?" Ialso want to ask that same question of David Boies, Scott Edelman .
and David Chipman, etal. They're getting their "confidence” from
something, _
right?

I have to go now. The parrot is ‘whistling for me (he whistles to me like a construction worker might). He is so funny.

- Rutger still can't stop laughing about the day Lou looked directly at the LAPD Sergeant (when they had dragged me to
King Drew and involuntarily drugged me) and said "I see dead people!" My favorite story is the time he fell in the
swimming pool and looked directly at me and said "Help stupid!" Steve Lindsey, Ray's father, and Ray were in the pool
and could not believe he said this. They are studying an African Grey now at the University of Arizona, I believe -
unfortunately "Alex" is surrounded by psychologists. Lou is now "developing” a "smoker's cough" so I really have to
quit completely now. This is a highly intuitive parrot! The 16th Karmapa loved birds - I believe the buddhists think they
are bodhisattvas. Can you believe that China wanted to annex Sikkim and that's why the Dalai Lama is supporting a
"fake" Karmapa - the minute I heard the 17th Karmapa say "I hope he takes care of my birds at Rumtek” I knew the
Gelugpa Karmapa was fake. And, T'ai Situ is considered a national security threat by the government of India. Do you
know Director Goss at the IRS? I spoke to the PR woman at the CIA when I was trying to understand brain washing and
Teverse it with my son Ray - hopefully his father's doing that now because he was traumatized when he heard I might go
to "jail" - you would know best, Commissioner Everson. Am I going to jail or were Robert Kory and Leonard Cohen
lying to Ray's father, Steve Lindsey? B

Love,
Kelley

~ Attached Message

From:LRA <lIra@paperlabs.com>
To:tsimar@aol.com
Subject:Re Owning a home -
Date:Fri, 30 Sep 2005 20:16:40 -0400

Thank you for your attention.

You have been pre-approved for a new home-loan.
This offer is unconditional and your credit is in no way a factor.

Please find all the details below:

SUMMARY:



Rate: We'll beat any competitor
Term: 360 Months

Max Price: $500,000.00

- Closing Date: 30 days

GET THE DETAILS <http://www.paperlabs.com/gat2/933/248261/729>

The above is an advemsement sent by a LRA affiliate. If you have any questions or concerns, you may contact us at the
following address:

LRA, 1054 Centre St. Suite 214, Thornhill, ON, L418E5 If you wish to remove yourself from further LRA mailings
please visit our site.

Please ensure that you print a copy of the advertisement and include it with your request. Should you wish to unsubscribe
_from the list owner who sent you this email, please follow the unsubscription mformatlon below

: ThlS message was sent by paperlabs com.

Our physical mailing address is 8721 Santa Monica Blvd #1116, W
Hollywood, CA.

90069

Please; however, use this link
<http://www.paperlabs.com/telos2/933/tsimar@aol.com>

to halt future mailings from us.



Page1of3

REDACTED

' . Forwarded Message

From:  Tsimar@aol.com .

Date: .'Sun-, 2 Oct 2005 05:13:02 EDT
SubJect .. .l:lo S.ub'jéct - See J'Attachment

Paul@sohoartists.co.uk, BALDYMONK@aol.com, moses@citytv.com, moseszzz@citytv.com,.office@mbzc.org,
webmaster@rameshbalsekar.com, drukpachoeégon@hotmall.com, Medlamessage®aoal.com,
- *IRS.Commissioner@irs.gov, Dharmasis@aol.com, lumetz@earthlink.net, nanceeb@earthlink.net,
To: - Jennifer@enniferwames.com, Peyoynd@aol.com, robert.hilbum®latimes.com, robert.macmiflan@gmail.com,
* SEdelman@gibsondunn.com, dchipman@BHF-Law.com, dboles@BSFLLP.com, LSDorje@blazingwisdom.org,

Isdorje@verizon.net, greenberg@gagroup.com, tingdzin@indra.com, gesarmukpo@yahoo.com,
dbergman@bergman-law.com, dwolinsky@bergman-law.com, tseringma@gmail.com, oiea@sec.gov,
dhaakens@corp.ca.gov )

HTML Attachment
Paul,

| want to say something to you and copy the Nazi poet in on It (and yes, | fee that ‘way about him because he
has tried to “crush” and destroy” me and as you know, Boies Schiller and Brownstein, Hyatt have evidence of
this and they have evidence that he and Mr. Robert Kory - Anjani Thomas' ex-husband were behind the 911 call
‘that was placed by Steve Lindsey who | believe was being "threatened” by Mr. Cohen somehow - were behind
this call and that's what brought the SWAT team here that day) - Mr. Cohen is the one that made up the lie that |
graduated from Wharton. [ was therefore placed in a very compromising position of having to maintain a lie -
primarily with you. 1 believe this lie began when we were in Canada for the Juno Awards. | did attend Wharton

{and was probably there when you were) and Mr. Cohen and Mr. Kory even continued this lie with my lawyers, *-

DiMascio & Berardo {(who Dale Burgess, my accountant, and a former IRS Agent told me were extremely afraid
that | would file a malprattice suit against them because they were trying to force me to make a deal with this
maniac). Fortunately, | had put in writing to Richard Westin that | thought he should set the tax code to music
because | did not understand it whatsoever (which is how | was so seriously used and this man understood
every single detall - the "poet” - including the fact that Marty Machat and Bob Johnston owned 15% each of LC
Stranger Music and Mr..Cohen forgot to mention this to anyone) and | sald, in that emall, that | “slept” with
Professor Laurent Jacques (my Multinationa} Corporation professor who understood that | could clearly percelve
the logic of things like formulas for hyper-inflation but had a difficult time with the formulas themselves - so he
gave me an "A" - | left his name out of the emall) in order to make my way through the course.

You know Paul, did you read the Agile Group's lawsuit at all? Take a look at page 23 (attached) and this is only
a few examples of what these people tried to do to me. 1am blessed to have friends like you and other people
who have served as witnesses to this horrendous sltuation where a man that said to one of the people involved
in the black-mall and extortion (Betsy Superfon - who owned a sex phone hotline, is a drug addict, and a con
artist - a Tibetan lama was here when she visited and he stayed in the room to make absolutely certain that she

Exhibit B
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could not harm me further with these people) that | was the "love of his life." They offered me millions, Paul. In

- fact, he and Kory told Ms. Superfon that | could have “whatever | wanted.” | took shorthand notes of two _
conversations with her where | intentionally had her tell Kory that | wanted to make a deal in order to *trap" them

completely. | sent that immediately to "Lama” Sherab Posel at Boies Schiller so it is evidence.

By the way Paul, the "poel” was beyond jealous of you. He even used this information to plt his son against me
= who, as you know, | managed for six years and even paid for his publicist (Kathy Schenker) and his

- independent record promotion - out of my own pocket. | drove his daughter to and from school everyday. He
had me running arqund watering his "girifriend's” plants (he wrote a very self-coriscious letter about this),
sending him monthly reports about what he was spending (1 hardly had time to do'my own bills Paul - it was
2417 "care"). Phil Spector thought this guy was a "crook” and was furious that he blamed Marty Machat for his
tax fraud. He understood, however, that | had children and needed to maintain my job. In many ways, Mr.

- Spector served as my "protection” from this man - as did Steve Lindsey. - '

Mr. Leonard Norman Cohen Is eQii and he fold my son's father that Joshu Sasaki Roshi was going to "testify”
against me. Ray's father was stressed beyond belief and lashed out at me in front of Drukpa Choegon Rinpoche

(who | am copying in here as further protection) and brought my girifriend's suicide Into this matter to further
“pressure” me. : : :

I cannot look at this man's photograph any longer because of what he has done to my family - including my
parents. They were forced to move to Texas because of his actions. And, | paid the entire IRS bill for the 2003
taxes on Traditonal Holdings for 2003. | also cannot read his name and it is going to be extremely difficult for .
‘me to participate in any type of lawsuits against him. 1 have had to fight this matter on the internet basically. My
son, Rutger, has had days where we have not had food to eat. This is the reason why 1 have had to copy so -
many people in on every email. : '

Mr. Hillburn, | have cépled Richard Cromelin on rﬁany emalls as he wrote the article where, | belleve, Mr.

Edelman may have further slandered me. He should have all the emails but you probably know this. 1 have no
idea. - .

Paul, 'l give you a call soon. Both.of my phones were disconnected, my electricity is being turned off on
Tuesday, my house is going into foreclosure on October 11; 2005 and all of these lawyers are well aware that’
this is tax fraud. Also, these men (Mr. Posel and Mr. Greenberg) were students of my teacher's and he is dying
and had to come to the United States and watch this and try to convince them to do the right thing and to not
harm me further. It's an outrageous story. Mr. Greenberg and his ex-wife, Karen, were actually friends of my *
family and know Rutger and Ray. |feel extremely sad for-Mr. Greenberg's children. :

Paul, you graduated from Wharton and Moses went to Harvard - why do you two think the Agile Group refuses

-to close my account and wire the money to me? Why do you think men like Scott Edelman, David Chipman,
and David Boles are so arrogant knowing full well that the 1RS Commissioner is being copied In on every singlé
email? And Paul, you know Ray's father - Steve Lindsey - and It was because of you that he produced that
Celine Dion song - why do you think he would take away custody of my child? | believe he is now well aware -
that he's in over his head - either that or he is the stupidest man on the planet. The Bergman Law Group, from
my perspective, assisted with the tax fraud by attaching Robert Kory and Betsy Superfon's Declaration to the
Order to Show Cause that was filed in the custody matter the day after | was dragged to King Drew.

I heard through the buddhist "gossip mill" that Mr. Greenberg Is very afraid he will go fo jail. Personally, | hope
they all do. : .

I hope you're well.

Love,
Kelley

Attachments

Photos: -
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AglleGroupLawsuit_Page23.jpa(231k) [View]
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REDACTED.

Fonuardéd Message

From: Tsimar@aol.com

Date: Sun, 2 Oct 2005 03:41:55 EDT
Subject: Fwd: Custody Matter of Ray Lindsey - Tax Fraud of Leonard Cohen

BALDYMONK®aol.com, moseszzz@cityiv.oom, moses@cltytv.com, Dharmasis@aol.com, lumetz@earthlink.net,
vansuze@yahoo.com, unadam@sbcglobal.net, Allorca@aol.com, ja@nebula.fi, Megan2C2B@aol.com,

To: Peyoynd®aol.com, robert.hitburn@latimes.com, office@mbzc.org, nanceeb@earthlink.net,
. arewe.thereyet@verizon.net, pc@patrice.org, philsear@earthlink.net, *IRS.Commissioner@irs.gov,
bhakhatuiku@yahoo.com
HTML Attachment
Moses,

Do you think it's incredible that Mr. Leonard Cohen Is willing to let me lose my house? My electricity is being
turned off on Tuesday and Rutger is incredibly upset. Since you went to Harvard, Moses, I'm assuming you are
aware of what a step transaction Is. Mr. Cohen believes he can "outwit" everyone although I think at this point in
time he is aware that he is defeated and he is praying. This is a man that told Betsy Superfon in May that | am
the love of his life. I'd hate to see what he would have done to me i | was his enemy. | feel fairly certain you do
not appreciate the mother of your child (and this can be verified by a blood test, as you are well aware) being
destroyed and crushed by this man. As you know, Moses, | left you a message after he threatened me with
whatever it was you discussed with him. He told me "it's too crowded” to go on his publicity tour with him but
then wanted ma to fly over to England because he knows Paul Burger and | are good friends, Sharon

Robinson, who I've copied in here, told me that he was looking for "evidence® against me. She lied and told him T

1 didn’t want Leanne Ungar to mix his album. Unfortunately for Ms. Robinson, | had been speaking to Bill
Schnee every other day about mixing and It never occurred to me that anyone else might be mixing. You know
Moses, the thing this man was most upset about was the fact that he himself had forced Suzanne Elrod to take a
blood test to confirm that Adam Cohen was his own child. He has spent his children's entire lives turning his
children against their- mother. Barrie Wexsler knows who Mr. Leonard Cohen is and you know who Adam
Cohen is. Unfortunately for me, | know who they all are and even though | took incredibly good care of this
family they have tried to destroy me. Adam and Lorca, no doubt, are well aware that | lost custody of my child
because of thelr actions. As I've said approximately 108,000 times now - the tax penalties and interest on one
entity (Traditional Holdings) is $10 million. Since there are three entities, that's $30 million. This man even tried
to blame his history of tax evasion on Marty Machat after he died and tried to destroy his reputation. He was
very afraid of Steven Machat and never wanted to take Avril Machat's calls.

Moses, thank you for protecting me. 1 have been very frightened and have had to remain strong and a good
mother to our son. Irving Layton would never believe this.

Exhibit C

-,
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Mr. Cohen's website master, Jarkko,-has permitted me to be slandered on his website. ‘Matt Green, the attorney
who used to work for the DA who has been kind enough to offer to buy my house (it goes Into foreclosure on
October 11th even though | own 15% of Mr. Cohen’s intellectual property which was valued at $24-30 million in

* 1999 and had | been pald this last October when 1 was "wrongfully terminated” none of this would ever have
happened). He will give me his offer in writing tomorrow. .

I think many people have just awakened to the fact that IRS Commissioner Everson himself Is involved in this
investigation. All ! have to say is thank goodness for individuals like Mr. Betzer and Miss Hall of the IRS,
Otherwise, this man may have actually destroyed me. | want my attorney (when | have one and | will have the
~ best) to request the evidence that Mr. Gohen and his lawyer (Anjani Thomas' ex-husband) were trying to "crush”
and "destroy” me and my children and were somehow behind the 911 call that led to my being held hostage for
3 hours at gun polnt, with Rutger watching, and dragged to King Drew - the most dangerous mental hospital in
LA in a bathing suit (with people touching me) and involuntarily drugged. | cannot believe this man was putting
so much pressure on Steve Lindsey by telling him | would go to jail, that he fucked me, that I-fucked Richard
Westin to get an‘annuity obligation, that I fucked Oliver Stone and Richard Rutowski {they were doing this at
Ray'’s father's place of work). . , . :

By thé way, Phil Roy wrote me that he didn't think thié was any of his business. You would think that ethical
people might have a word with mutual acquaintances but not in the music business. .

Love,
Kelley

cc: IRS Commissioner Everson, Nancy Bacal, Jennifer Warnes, Leanne Ungar, Sharon Robinson, Jarkko
(Leonard Cohen Information Files), Phil Roy, Patrice Clos, Adam Gohen, Lorca Cohen, Mt. Baldy Zen Center,
Terri Roche - Teri, let Rufus Walnwright know how serious the tax fraud is. Love, Kelley '

Forwarded Message '

From:  Tsimar@aol.com

Da-t;: o Wed, 7 .S.ep..200.5 13:24:42 EDT .
Subject Fwd éu_stody Matter of Ray Lindsey - Tax Fraud of Leonard Cohen
To: . B'ALDYMONK@aoI.com

steve_egoent@earthlink.net, moses@citytv.com, moseszzz@citytv.com, Iwieseltier@tnr.com,
cce. - theneighb@hotmail.com, Steve.Maich@macleans.rogers.com, robert.macmillan@gmail.com,
* Richard.Cromelin@latimes.com, reldc@dallycamera.com, office@mbzc.org, bhakhatulku@yahoo.com, )
yeshetar@comcast.net, *IRS.Commissioner@irs.gov, rdelgadillo@atty.lacity.org, psteinmetz@CasselsBrock.com

HTML Attachment
Moses,

Do you think Peter Steinmetz was an idiot for writing me that letter or not? You should see the private letters I'm
‘receiving. The Court will see those. ’ :

Lovs,
Kelley

P.S. "Celebrities” can get away with anything. Steve Lindsey cannot.

P.P.S. Commissioner Iverson, I'm blocking Peter Steinmetz now because he's an Idiot.
Forwarded Message : ' )

From: Tsimar@aol.com

Date: Wed, 7 Sep 2005 13:22:21 EDT

Subject: Re: Custody Matter of Ray Lindsey - Tax Fraud of Leonard Cohen
To: pstelnmetz@CasselsBrock.com

rkory@rbklaw.com, LSDorje@blazingwisdom.org, Isdorje@verizon.net, Steve.Maich@macleans.rogers.com,

lwieseltier@tnr.com, steve_egoent@earthlink.net, dbergman@bergman-law.com, dwolinsky@bergman-law.com, .
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ken@clevelandcpa.com, rbyucaipa@yahoo.com, *IRS.Commissioner@irs.gov, rdelgadillo@atty.lacity.org,
Don_lenner@sonymusic.com, dchipman@BHF-Law.com, dboles@BSFLLP.com, SEdelman@gibsondunn.com,
yeshetar@comeast.net, bhakhatulku@yahoo.com, office@mbzc.org, ja@nebula.fi, pc@patrice.org,
Megan2C2B@aol.com, reldc@dallycamera.com, Richard.Cromelin@latimes.com, mick.brown@telegraph.co.uk,
ce: loffice.issermann@wanadoo.fr, vansuze@yahoo.com, van.penick@mcinnescooper.com, Peterdalescott@aol.com,

’ theneighb@hotmail.com, nanceeb@earthlink,net, Jennifer@jenniferwarmes.com, arewe.thereyet@verizon.net,
roscoebeck@austin.rr.com, roscoebeck@earthlink.net, lumetz@earthlink.net, Dharmasis@aol.com,
west0@pop.uky.edu, rwestd@uky.edu, unadam@sbcglobal.net, Allorca@aol.com, BALDYMONK@aol.com,
philsear@earthlink.net '

. HTML Attachment . .

Sorry to hear that Peter. You're obviously full of yourself and like
celebrities. That's your problem. Not rmine.

For the benefit of OTHERS 1 have copied them In on th!s as well.

Thank you,
Kelley Lynch

P.S. 1 didn't know there were so many idiots in Canada.

In 2 message dated 9/7/2005 9:29:05 AM. Pacific Standard Time, psteinmetz@CasselsBrock.com writes:
Dear Kelley;

I am writing to request that you please remove my name from this long list of people
with whorm you are sharing the detalls of your private affairs with Mr. Cohen. | have
nothing to do with this matter and | must say to you, and publicly, that my
sympathies lie with Mr. Cohen.

For the benefit of others copled on this email message | wish to say that in 1990, at a
time when | was the President of the Canadian Academy of Recording Arts and
Sciences and the Executive Producer of the Juno Awards, | dealt with you as Mr.
Cohen's representative in connection with the induction of Mr. Cohen into the _
Canadian Music Hall of Fame at the 1990 Juno Awards held in Vancouver Canada,

Following that show, | had no further contact with you for the ensuing 15 years until
several months ago when | had occasion to contact you again, this time by email and
in my capacity as the Chairman of the Canadian Songwriters-Hall of Fame. On that
occasion you advised me by reply email that you had been terminated by Mr. Cohen
and no longer represented him. : '

| replied to you as-follows: -

"Thank you for taking the time to get back fo me. 1am very surprized and sorry to hear this news. | am
obviously not close enough to the relationship to be able to comment, other than to say that It Is always
unfortunate and sad when long term relationships end and even more so when they end with this sort of
apparent unhappiness and dissatisfaction."

Since receiving my reply.you have sent me several unsolicited emails to which | have
not responded. | am now asking you, and all others on your circulation list; to remove
me from all communications concerning your dispute with Mr. Cohen. | and my law
firm do not represent you as legal counsel, or in any other capacity, and have no duty
to respond to your uninvited communications, particularly questions you have posed

| to me concerning attorney/client privilege and conflict of interest.
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I will not reply to any further communications from you.
Yours truly; |

Peter E. Steinmetz, Q.C.
mailto:pstetnmetz@casselsbrock.com

Cassels Brock & Blackwell LLP
. 40 King Street West, Suite 2100
Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C2

Ph. (416) 869-5725
Fax (416) 350-6946

---—Original Message—-- : _

From; Tsimar@aol.com [mailto:Tsimar@aol.com)

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 11:22 AM

To: BALDYMONK@ao!.com S :

Cc: rkory@rbklaw.com; LSDorje@blazingwisdom.org; Isdorje@verizon.net;

* Steve,Maich@macleans.rogers.com; Iwieseltier@tnr.com; steve_egoent@earthlink.net;
.dbergman@bergman-law.com; dwolinsky@bergman-law.com; ken@clevelandcpa.com;
rbyucaipa@yahoo.com; *IRS.Commissioner@irs.gov; rdelgadilio@atty.lacity.org;
Don_Ienner@sonymusic.com; dchipman@BHF-Law.com; dboies@BSFLLP.com;
SEdelman@gibsondunn.com; yeshetar@comcast.net; bhakhatulku@yahoo.com; .
office@mbzc.org; ja@nebula.fi; pc@patrice.org; Megan2C2B@aol.com; reidc@dailycamera.com;
Richard,Cromelin@latimes.com; mick.brown@telegraph.co.uk; loffice.issermann@wanadoo.fr;

* vansuze@yahoo.com; van.penick@mcinnescooper.com; Stelnmetz, Peter; -~ = =
Peterdalescott@aol.com; theneighb@hotmail.com; nanceeb@earthlink.net;
Jennifer@jenniferwarnes.com; arewe.thereyet@verizon.net; roscoebeck@austin.rr.com;
roscoebeck@earthlink.net; lumetz@earthlink.net; Dharmasis@aol.com; rwest0@pop.uky.edu;
rwest0@uky.edu; unadam@sbeglobal.net; Allorca@aol.com; philsear@earthlink.het '
Subject: Fwd: Custody Matter of Ray Lindsey - Tax Fraud of Leonard Cohen

Dear Leonard Cohen,

Did Brian Johnson visit you in Los Angeles or Montreal when you gave him that interview about
your "tax fraud?” Why were you mediating with Greenberg, et al? : '

Why does Neal Greenberg's lawyer have evidence in their files that you and Kory were trying to

destroy me and my family? Why did you tell Steve Lindsey | was going {o jail for your. tax

evasion? Why did your lawyer, Robert Kory, tell Steve to tum me into Child Protection after

stopped by to see him with my son, Ray Lindsey? Why have | now lost custody of my child Ray .~
Lindsey? :

Peter Dale Scott, do you still fee! *sorry” for Leonard Cohen? What type of lawyer was your ' >
father In Canada? | asked you for your help.

Why was Leonard Cohen wilting to Ray Lindsey's father last night and why did he send him an
email about the suicide of my girlfriend? Because this man is viclous.

You should be deported, Leonard Cohen.

Adam and Lorca, do you think this is the way a decent human being should behave? Do you
hate my son Ray Charles Lindsey? Adam, you are well aware that | am a good mother. Why do
you think someone you hate, Steve Lindsey, has custody of him now and is In bed with your
father? Take a guess. Do you think Dre's wife would condone this Adam?

-Suzanne, has Leonard Cohen basically trashed you for years now? Did he turn your children
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against you?

Kelley Lynch

L1 Lba teirk * A Rdvdriciririvicirdck: Wirdiriekd fefcieirk ko

This message, including any attachments, is privileged and may contain confidential information
. Intended only for the person(s) named above. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure Is strictly
prohibited. Communication by emall is not a secure medium and, as part of the fransmission process,
this message may be copied to servers operated by third parties while in transit. Unless you advise us -
to the contrary, by accepling communications that may contain your personal information from us via
email, you are deemed to provide your consent to our transmission of the contents of this message in
this manner. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify
us immediately by reply email and pefmanently delete the original transmission from us, including any
attachments, without making a copy.

27



m'mw'mmhwm_

i N N N =2 w3 el s e ed e =

-t

Facsimile;

GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
SCOTT A. EDELMAN, SBN 116927
2029 Century Park East

Suite 4000

Los Angeles, California 90067

Telephone:  (310) 552-8500
310) 551-8741

Attorneys for Plaintiff
LEONARD NORMAN COHEN

SUPERIOR COURT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

LEONARD NORMAN COHEN, an CASE NO.
individual, '

* Plaintiff, DECLARATION OF STEVEN LINDSEY
. IN SUPPORT OF TEMPORARY -
V. RESTRAINING ORDER AND

g APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF:

Defendant. Date:

Time: 9:30 am.
Dept: 66

[Application for Writ of Possession and
Temporary Restraining Order, Memorandum
of Points and Authorities in Support of
Application for Writ of Possession,
Declaration for Temporary Restraining
Order, and Declarations of Leonard Norman
Cohen and Scott A. Edelman filed

concurrently herewith] _ '

I, STEVEN LINDSEY, declare as follows:

1. Tam over the age of eighteen and reside in Los Angeles, California. The following
facts are within my personal knowledge and, if called and sworn as a witness, I could and

would testify competently thereto.

DECLARATION OF STEVEN LINDSEY IN SUPPORT OF
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION 28
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. 2. Defendant Kelley A. Lynch and I lived together for a number of years wntil
approximately December 1996, During that period, our son, Ray Charles Lindsey, was born
on December 19, 1992. He is nearly thirteen (13) 3;ears old now,

3. Although I was granted sole custody of Ray in May 2005, he previously lﬁed ﬁtb
his mother, most recently at her residence at 2648 Ma.ndevﬂle Canyon Road, Los Angeles,
California 90049. _ , _

4. While Ray was living with his mother at the sbove address, [ visited him there

-often, after school on many weekdays, as well ason the weekends,

5. On at least one of my visits to Ms Lynch's regidence in October 2004, I saw
documents and other_ items belonging to Plam_txff Le_onard Norman Cohen, including: the .
original manus;cript of "Beautiful f.osers" one of his eaﬂy novels; notebooks of his drawings
and artwork; personal journals contanung poelry and other wntmgs, and hijs personal |
correspondence : : '

6. Ms! Lynch indicated to me that she bad taken these items without Mr. Cohen's
consent and that he did not know that she had them in her possession.. Ms. Lynch requmted

" that I not tell Mr. Cohen that she had his belongings, while noting that théy would be worth a

great deal of money sOmeday
7.1 believe that these items are stored in ejther Ms. Lynch's bedroom or in the garage
at 2648 Mandev:lle Canyon Road, Los Angeles, California 90049,

I declare under penalty of i)exjui}; under thé laws of the: State of California that the foregoing ’
is true and correct and that I executed this Declaration on the 10th day of October, 2005 at
Los Angeles, California,

Steven Lindsey

© 10899388_1.10C

”

DECLARATION OF STEVEN LINDSEY IN SUPPORT OF
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION
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- SURESIOr . COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF . .Las.Angeles. .

NAME OF MUNICIPAL OR JUSTICE COURT DISTRICT OR OF BRANCH COURT, IF ANY FOR COURT USE ONLY
, Central District : o
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Cohen v. Lynch . _ DEPARTMENT 66
OCT 12 2005

ATTORNEY(S) NAME AND ADDRESS - ’ - 3
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Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP . R

2029 Century Park East, Suite 4000 :

Los Angeles, California 90067 ST

ATTORNEY(S) FOR: : TELEPHONE

Plaintiff, Leonard Norman Cohen (310) 557-8500 ' BC341120

DECLARATION FOR EX PARTE WRIT OF POSSESSION*

1. I:Zl A showing that defendant gained possession of the property described in the application, which was not entrusted fo
him, by feloniously taking such property from plaintiff by means other than by false or fraudulent representation,
pretense or embezzlement is set forth inthe [ ] verified complaint, [/] attachedaffidavit. [ following
facts:

See attached Declarations of Steven Lindsey and Leonard Norman Cohen In Support Of
Temporary Restraining Order And Application For Writ Of Possession.

2 D A showing that the property described in the application is a credit card is set forth in the [] verified complaint.
[ attached affidavit. [ following facts: '

3. D A showing that defendant acquired bossession of this property in the ordinary course of his trade or business
fot commercial purposes, and (a) the property is not necessary for the support of defendant or his family; (b) there is
an immediate danger that the property will become unavailable 1o levy by reason of being transferred, concealed or
removed from the state, or will become substantially impalred in value by acts of destruction, or by failure to take care
of the property in a reasonable manrer; and (¢) the ex parte issuance of a writ of possession is necessary to protect
the property is setforth inthe [ verified complaint, - [T attached affidavit.. [ ] following facts:

4. Plaintiff [ has [ 7] has not filed an undertaking as required by CCP 515.010.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that this declaration is executed
on (Date): Oct. 11,2005 4 (Place). ... Las Angeles. .., Califonia. ' '

e Leonard Norman Cohen | ' W k’e“—l |

.............. T p|a|!;ﬁa:-

5. Total number of pages attached: . See. diruments-fled. CW\CU)/\@MS heYé\UH"'\‘

* The word "plaintiff Includes cross-complainant, “defendant” Includes cross-defandant, singufar Inciudes the phural, and masculine nciudes feminine and neuter. Declarations under penalty
of parjury signed In Callfomia may be used In placa of afdavits (CCP 2018.5). Affidavifts required when signed outside Caltfomia,

Form Approved by the .
Judictal Councl of Callforia . DECLARATION FOR EX PARTE WRIT OF POSSESSION

Effective July 1, 1974 N
Co-1t0 {Claim and Delivery) CCP 512.010; 512.020




- e = e
W N =2 O

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25
26
27
28

CQNIORMED COPY ., .,

GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
SCOTT A. EDELMAN, SBN 116927
2029 Century Park East

Suite 4000

Los Angeles, California 90067

Telephone: 310) 552-8500
Facsimile: - (310) 551-8741

Attorneys for Plaintiff
LEONARD NORMAN COHEN

| AL FILED
O%%(ggTMENT 66

0CT 12 2005

LOS ANGELES
SUPERIOR COURT

SUPERIOR COURT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

LEONARD NORMAN COHEN, an
individual,

Plaintiff,
V.
KELLEY A. LYNCH, an individual,
Defendant.

CASE NO. BC 341120

PLAINTIFF'S MEMORANDUM

OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN
SUPPORT OF TEMPORARY
RESTRAINING ORDER AND
APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF
POSSESSION :

Date: October 12, 2005
Time: 8:30 a.m.

Dept: 66

' [Application for Writ of Possession and

‘Temporary Restraining Order, Declaration
for Temporary Restraining Order,
Declaration for Ex Parte Writ of Possession,
and Declarations of Leonard Norman Cohen,
Steven Lindsey and Scott A. Edelman and
Supplemental Declarations of Leonard
Norman Cohen and Scott A. Edelman filed
concurrently herewith]

Plaintiff Leonard Norman Cohen ("Cohen") submits this memorandum of points and

authorities in support of a temporary restraining order and application for the issuance of a

writ of possession against Defendant Kelley A. Lynch ("Lynch") for obtaining the personal

- property described herein.

PLAINTIFF'S MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT OF
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION
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INTRODUCTION

Simply put, Defendant Kelley Lynch holds in her possession numerous items of

Plaintiff Leonard Cohen's personal property — including personal journals, diaries,

correspondence, financial records and ori ginal artwork and writings — and she refuses to

return them to him.

Lynch initially écquired possession of these items during the many years she
represented Cohen aé his personal assistant, business manager and trusted employee.
Although she was terminated one year ago when Cohen discovered that she had defrauded
him out of millions of dollars,! she never returned the property and retained it without

Cohen's knowledge or consent. Cohen, who recently learned that Lynch maintains this

property at her home, has demanded that she relinquish possession. Lynch, however, has not

done so, and Cohen has therefore been forced to make this application for writ of possession.

Because Lynch has absolutely no entitlement to the personal property at issue as it

indisputably belongs to Cohen, it is extremely likely that Cohen will prevail on his claim.
Moreover, the apparently imminent foreclosure 6n Lynch's home where Cohen's property is
kept, coupled with Lynch's statements implying an intention to sell those belongings, places
Cohen's property in great risk of being imminently transferred, lost, desfroyed or damaged.

Accordingly, a temporary restraining order and order for writ of possession should issue.

1 In order to recover the stolen funds, Cohen filed an action — on behalf of himself and his
wholly-owned limited liability company, Leonard Cohen Investments, LLC - against
Lynch and others whose actions and omissions aided in her fraudulent scheme. That

action, case number BC338322, was filed in this Court on Aungust 15, 2005, and includes
claims for breaches of fiduciary duty, common law fraud, breach of contract, accounting,

conversion, imposition of constructive trust and injunctive relief, and profession
negligence. See Declaration of Scott A. Edelman ("Edelman Decl."), 95, Exh. C.
Although Lynch claims she was never properly served, she was, in act, served by

substitute service pursuant to California Code of Civil Procedure § 415.20 on August 24,

+ 2005.

2

PLAINTIFF'S MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT OF
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION




N N N N = ada wd ad = owmd md ad o =3

W 00 N OO g s W N =

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

A.  Cohen Employs Lynch As His Personal Assistant And Business Manager

Cohen is an accomplished poet, novelist, recording artist and musician whose
successful career has spanned more than five decades. See Declaration of Leénard Norman
Cohen ("Cohen Decl."), §2. Cohen's fourteen albums and various.writings reach extensive
audiences throughout the world, and Cohen continues to enjoy immense popu_larity and

critical acclaim. Id.

Utitil Cohen terminated Lynch for cause in October 2004, he cmployed her as his
personal assistant and business manager for approximately seventeen years. /d. at 3.
During this period, Cohen gained respect for Lynch's capabilities and grew to trust her
unconditibnally. As such, Cohen greatly relied on Lynch to handle various aspects of his
personal, professional and financial affairs while he focused on his recording career and other
creative endeavors. Id. at J4. As just one example, Lynch was responsible for retrieving,
reviewing and responding to correspondence Cohen received. Id. at §5. As aresult, Lynch

maintained many of Cohen's business and personal files and other possessions in her office.

I

B.  LynchIs Terminated For Wrongfully Taking Millions Of Dollars From Cohen

After Lynch's former employee revealed that Lynch had wrongfully misappropriated
millions of dollars from Cohen ~ nearly all of his retirement savings — Cohen reviewed his
bank accounfs and confirmed extensive irregularities. Id. at 3. Thereafter, Cohen '
terminated Lynch and took actions to prevent her from having any further access to these

accounts. Jd. Upon her termination, Lynch vacated her office and removed much of its

* contents — including a number of boxes containing Cohen's personal property — to her home,

3
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located at 2648 Mandeville Canyon Road, Los Angeles, California 90049. Id. at 6. Cohen

has not access to these boxes since that time. Id.

C.  Lynch Refuses To Return Cohen's Personal Property Which Is At Great Risk

Although Cohen tenﬁinated Lynch an entire year ago, she still maintains possession of
numerous items of Cohen's personal property. This property — to which Cohen is unable to
attach a speciﬁc; value, given its nature — includes: (1) Cohen's personal correspondéncé in the
form of handwritten letters and facsimiles dating from 1960 to approximately 1995, including
but not limited to correspondence with Dominique Issermann, Burt Goldstein, and Herschel
Weinberg, Esq.; (2) Cohen's business corréspondenée dating from 1§8O to 2004; (3) a
notebook of watercolor dra\xdngs created by Cohen; (4) Cohen's personal journals from 1960
to 1990, which coﬂtain his drawings, sketches, lyrics, notes, poems and other writings; (5)
Cohen's financial records from 1980 to 2004, which he believes contain items such as tax
returns and bank statements, and (6) Cohen's original manuscript of one of his early novels,
"Beautiful Losers." Id. at | 7-8.

Given that these items are of a personal nature and thus valuable to Cohen — as well as

to collectors of memorabilia, historical preservation societies and academic institutions, given

Cohen’s musical and literary acoomplishﬁents — Cohen is anxious for their return. Id. at { 8.

Cohen has expressly demanded, by himself and through his attorney, that Lynch return his

personal property and has notified her that he would seek a writ of possession and temporary
restraining order in the event that she refused. Id. at § 9; see Declaration of Scott A. Edelman
("Edelman Decl."), § 2, Exh. A.

. Lynch, however, still has not returned Cohen's property, and the only feasible
motivating factors for Lynch's refusal to do so are to compromise the privacy of Mr. Cohen

and his family, friends and associates and out.of spite — as evidenced by the relentless barrage

4
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of emails she has sent to third parties after her termination iﬁ which she attacks Céhen, see .
Cohen Decl,, § 11, Exh. A — and an intent to sell Mr. Cohen's personal belongings for a
substantial sum. See Declaration of Steven Lindsey ("Lindsey Decl."), § 6. Indeed, Ms.
Lynch has acknowledged to her former partﬁer and father of her son, Steven Lindsey
("Lindsey") that she took these items without Mr. Cohen's knowledge or consent and implied
that she may sell them as they might be worth a great deal of money. Id.

Moreover, on or about October 2, 2005, Cohen received email correspondence from
Lynch i which she indicated that her house — where Cohen's personal property is being
detained, see id. ﬂ 5-7, Exhs.B & C—is scheduled to be foreclosed today, October 11,
2005, due to her default on a deed of trust. See Cohen Decl., § 12. In those emails, Lynch
noted that she was packing in preparation. Id.

Thus, Cohen has been forced to apply to this Court for a temporary restraining order
and writ of possession to order Lynch to return Cohen's property, which she maintains at her .
private residence at 2648 Mandeville Canydn Road, Los Angeles, California 90049. See id.
at §10; see Lindsey Decl., 9 5-7 .

ARGUMENT

A. An Order For Writ Of Possession Against The Defendant Should Issue In This

Matter

The requirements concerning the issuance of a writ of possession are expressly -

- provided for by statute. California Code of Civil Procedure ("CCP") § 512.010(b) requires a

plaintiff to include all of the following in an application for writ of possession:

(1) A showing of the basis of the plaintiff's claim and that the plaintiff is entitled to -
_ possession of the property claimed. If the basis of the plaintiff's claim is a written
instrument, a copy of the instrument shall be attached.

5
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(2) A showing that the property is wrongfully detained by the defendant, of the manner
in which the defendant came into possession of the property, and, according to the -
plaintiff's best knowledge, mformatmn and belief of the plaintiff, of the reason for the
detentlon

(3) A particular description of the property and a statement of its value. |

(4) A statement, according to the best knowledge, information and belief of the
plaintiff, of the location of the property, and, if the property is within a private place
which may have to be entered to take possession, a showing that there is probable
cause to believe that such property is located there.

(5) A statement that the property has not been taken for a tax, assessment, or fine,
pursuant to a statute; or seized under an execution agamst the property of the plaintiff;
or, 1f SO selzed, that it is by statute exempt from such seizure.

CCP § 512.060 provides that a writ of possessmn shall i issue at a hearing if the plamtlff
has established the "probable validity" of his claim to possession of the property and has
satisfied the undertaking requirements of Section 515.010. Mpreover, where the property at
issue is located in a private place, a writ of possession may issue if the plaintiff demonstrates

that there is "f)robable cause to believe that such property is located there." CCP § 512.060.

Because Cohen (1) has an indisputably valid claim to the personal property at issue (2)
is able to demonstrate "probable cause to believe" that the property is located at Lynch's
private residence, and (3) should not be required, pursuant to CCP § 515.010(b) to file an

undertaking because Lynch has no interest in the property at issue,.Cohen's Application for
Writ of Possession should be granted.

1. Cohen's Claim To His Own Personal Property More Than Satisfies The
"Probably Valid" Standard

Before issuing a writ of possession, this Court must determine whether the plaintiff has

-satisfactorily demonstrated that his underlying claim to the property at issue is "probably

valid." See CCP § 512.060. Here, the property at issue consists of Cohen's persbnal journals,
. .
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correspondence; business and financial records, and original artwork and writings created by
Cohen. Moreover, Lynch admitted that she took this property without Cohen's knowledge or
consent and asked Lindsey not to tell Cohen. There is, therefore, no doubt whatsoever that

Coben's claim more than satisfies the applicable standard.

2. Cohen Has Demonstrated That There Is Probable Cause To Believe His
Personal Property Is Located At Lynch's Private Residence

As noted above, the applicable statute requires that, where the application for a writ of
possession seeks the return of property that may be located in a private place, the plaintiff
must demonstrate that there is probable cause to belicve the property is located there. See
CCP § 512.066(b). That Cohen's personal property at issue here is located at Lynch's home
has been confirmed. Here, Steven Lindsey — Lynch's former partner and father of her son —
has declared, under penalty of perjury, that he has actually seen the property at issue at
Lynch's private residence. As such, probable cause to believe that Cohen's journals,

correspondence, financial records and original artwork and writings are being kept at Lynch's

home exists.

3. No Undertaking Is Necessary Because Lynch Has No Interest Whatsoever

In Cohen's Personal Property At Issue

As previously noted, in order for a writ of possession to issue, a plaintiff mﬁst satisfy
the undertaking requirements of CCP § 515.010. See CCP § 512.060(a)(2). Ordinarily, a
plaintiff must file an undertaking "in an amount not less that twice the value of the
defendant's interest in the property”, see CCP § 515.010(a), however, where "the defendant
has no interest in the property, the court shall waive the requirement of the plaintiff's

undertaking[.]" CCP § 515.010(b)

7
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The property at issue here is neither the subject of a disputed commercial contract, nor
does it represent collateral for an unpaid loan.” In contrast, the property over wimich Cohen
claims ownership is simply his own personal belongings — to which Cohen is unable to attach -
a specific value — that Lynch has in her custody by virtue of the fact that she was his trusted |
employee for so many years who handled many of his affairs. Lynch, therefore, has no
interest whatsoever in the property at issue.' Thus, no undertaking should be required,

pursuant to. CCP § 515.010(b), and a writ of possession may issue without one.

B. A Temporary Restraining Order Préventing Lynch From Transferring,

Concealing Or Impairing The Value Of Cohen's Property Should Also Issue '

CCP § 513.010(b) provides that a témporary restraining order may be iss1_1ed ex parte
if the court finds all of the following;:

(1)  The plaintiff has established the probable validity of his claim to possession of
the property.
(2)  The plaintiff has provided an undertaking as required by Section 515.010.

- (3) The plaintiff has established the probability that there is an immediate danger
that the property claimed may become unavailable to levy by reason of being
transferred, concealed, or removed or may become substantially impaired in value.

As discussed above, Cohen has established (1) the probable validity of his claim to the

possession of personal property at issue and (2) that, pursuant to 515.010(b), he need not file-
an undertaking. ' ' |

Moreover, there is ample evidence establishing the probability that Cohen's personal -
property .at issue is in immediate danger of being transferred, lost, concealed, or otherwise
impaired. Indeed, Lynéh has implied that she might sell the property, given that it c_oﬁld be
worth a substantial amount of money. This possibility is especially alarming, given her

presumably dismal financial circumstances, as evidenced by the apparent foreclosure on her

8
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house that is scheduled to take place today, October 11, 2005. Moreoyer, this possible
foreclosure — which Lynch herself has reported — renders even more great the probability that
Cohen's property is in immediate danger, considering that the property is maintained there.
These circumstances are more than sufficient to establish the requisite probability, and this
Court should accordingly issﬁe a temporary restraining order preventing Lynch from

transferring, concealing, or otherwise impairing Cohen's peréonal probability until a writ of

- possession is issued.

CONCL.USION

As demonstrated by the forégoing, this case is simple, straightforward and leaves no
room for debate. Lynch, for no apparent reason other than to spité Cohen or to sell his
belongings, refuses to return to him items of property that are purely personal and/or
sentirhental in nature, despite the fact that she has no basis to claim any right to them.
Because Cohen has satisfied all the applicable standards and made the requisite showings -
including the great probability that his property is in immediate danger — this Court should

1ssue a temporary restraining order and writ of possession in favor of Cohen.

DATED: October 12, 2005 GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
SCO ELMAN -

Attorneys for Plaintiff
LEONARD NORMAN COHEN -

10898986_1 .DOC
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GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
SCOTT A. EDELMAN, SBN 116927
2029 Century Park East -

Suite 4000

Los Angeles, California 90067

Telephone: 3103 552-8500
Facsmmile: (310) 551-8741

Attorneys for Plaintiff
LEONARD NORMAN COHEN

SUPERIOR COURT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

LEONARD NORMAN COHEN, an
individual, _ ‘

Plaintiff,
A '
KELLE_Y A. LYNCH, an individual,
Defendant. '

CASE NO.

DECLARATION OF SCOTT A.
EDELMAN IN SUPPORT OF '
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER
AND APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF
POSSESSION

Date:
Time: 9:30 a.m.
Dept: 66

[A};{)lication for Writ of Possession, Notice
of Hearing on Writ of Possession,

" | Memorandum of Points and Authorities in

Support of ‘%)plication for Writ of
Possession, Declaration for Temporary
Restraining Order, and Declarations of .
Leonard Norman Cohen and Steven Lindsey
filed concurrently herewith]

I, SCOTT A. EDELMAN, declare as follows:

1. Taman attofney admitted to practice law before all courts of the State of

California. Iam a partner of the law firm Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher, LLP, and I represent

plaintiff, Leonard Norman Cohen, in this action. The following facts are within my personal

DECLARATION OF SCOTT A. EDELMAN IN SUPPORT OF 10
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION
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knowledge and, if called and sworn as a witness, I could and would testify competently

thereto.

2. On October 7, 2005, I sent a letter on behalf of Mr. Cohen to Defendant Kelley A.
Lynch via overnight mail to her home at 2648 Mandeville Cﬁnyon Roéd, Los Angeles,
California 90049 demanding that she deliver to me on Leonard Cohen's behalf the various *
items of Mr. Cohen"s personal property that she maintains in her possession. 1 also notified
her that, in the event she failed to have those items delivered by. 5:00 p.m. on Monday,
October 10, 2005, I would seek a temporary restraining order in connection with a writ of
possession at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday, October 11, 2005, in the Los Angeles County Sixpérior
Court, located at 111 North Hill Drive, Los Angeles, California 900i2. A true and correct
copy of this letter is attached hereto as Exhibit A. h :

3. Although the letter indicates that it was to be sent via ovefnight and electronic
mail, it was only sent via overnight mail. Ms. Lynch, however, has acknowledged her receipt
of that letterin a voicemaﬂ she left over the weekend for Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP's
managing partner, which he forwarded to me. ‘

4. In Ms. Lynch's voiceméil noted above, she claimed that she does not have the items
described in the October 7, 2005 demand Ietter I sent to her on behalf of Mr. Cohen. Ms.
Lynch's October 2, 2005 email to Commissioner Everson at the Internal Revenue Sef\(ice; on
which I was copied, belies that position because she referenced and attached some of the
correspondence described in my October 7, 2005 demand letter. A true and correct copy of
that email is attached hereto as Exhibit B. _

5. On August 15,2005, 1 filed a complaint in ﬁxis Couit on behalf of Leonard Nonﬁan
Cohen and Leonard Cohen Iﬁlvestments, LLC against Kelley A. Lynch and others, alleging
the various claims: breacheé of fiduciary duty, common law fraud, breach of contract,
accounting, conversion, imposition of constructive trust and injunctive relief; and profession
negligence. A true, correct and conformed copy of that complaint is attached hereto as |

Exhibit C.
' 2
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1 declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
is true and correct and that I executed this Declaration on the 10th day of October, 2005 at
Los Angeles, California,

AL

\sg)oM Edelman

10899387_1 (3).poc
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'GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP

LAWYERS

A REGISTERED LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSH)P
INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS

333 South Grand Avenue Los Angeles, California 90071-3197
- (213) 229-7000
www.gibsondunn.com

sedelman@gibsondunn.com

October 7, 2005

Direct Dial - | ) _ ‘ ’ _Clieat No.
(310) 557-8061 - . _ T 19797-00001
Fax No. . ’ .

(310) 552-7041.

VIA OVERNIGHT AND ELECTRONIC MAIL

Ms. Kelley A. Lynch
2648 Mandeville Canyon Road
Los Angeles, CA 90049

Dear Ms. Lynch:

As you know, you represented my client, Leonard Cohen, from 1987 until you were
terminated for cause in October 2004 as his business manager. During the course of that
representation, you acquired possession of numerous items of Mr. Cohen's personal property.
These items are valuable to Mr. Cohen personally, as well as to others such as collectors,
academic institutions and historical preservation societies, given Mr. Cohen's musical and
literary accomplishments. Because you have no right whatsoever to Mr. Cohen's ‘personal
property, I hereby demand that you immediately relinquish possession of, and immediately
- forward to me, all of Mr. Cohen's personal property, including but not limited to the following
items: - :

.
0.0

"Mr. Cohen's personal correspondence in the form of handwritten letters and
facsimiles dating from 1989 to approximatety 1995, including but not limited to
correspondence with Dominique Issermann, Burt Goldstein, and Herschel
Weinberg, Esq., for example.

o,
°o

Mr. Cohen's business correspondence dating from 1980 to 1988 and from 1995 to .
2004. - '

% A notebook of watercolor drawings created by Mr. Cohen.

T

% Mr. Cohen's personal journals from 1975 to 1990.

-,

¢ Mr. Cohen's financial records from 1988 to 2004.

I
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GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP

Ms. Kelley A. Lynch
October 7, 2005
Page 2 '

: " You may arrange to have these items delivered to my office on Monday, October 10,
2005 before 5:00 p.m. at Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP, 2029 Century Park East, Los Angeles,
California 90067. In the event that you do not provide me with these materials by 5:00 p.m. on

. Monday, October 10, 2005, please accept this letter as notice that'T intend to move on an ex parte

. basis for a temporary restraining order in connection with a writ of possession at 8:30 a.m. in

Department 66 of the Los Angeles Superior Court located at 111 North Hill Street, Los Angeles,

CA 90012,

%ﬁéf% (L

Scott elman -
SAE/ajs
cc: Leoﬁmd Cohen
Robert Kory, Esq.
Michelle Rice, Esq.

10898934 1.DOC
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From: Tsimar@aol.com ]
.Sent:  Sunday, October 02, 2005 4:59 PM

To: *IRS.Commissioner@irs.gov; robert.macmillan@gmail.com; Edelman, Scott A.; dboies@BSFLLP.com;
dchipman@BHF-Law.com; rdelgadillo@atty.lacity.org; ciea@sec.gov; dhaakens@corp.ca.gov;
LSDorje@blazingwisdom.org; Isdorje@verizon.net: kris_menon@timeinc.com; editor@shambhalasun.com:
Ekajati@aol.com; gesarmukpo@yahoo.com; Mediamessage@aol.com; lilarich@adelphia.net; .

. wendy@biscuitiand.net; tgskos@eastlink.ca; rbyucaipa@yahoo.com; moses@citytv.com; moseszzz@citytv.com;
lumetz@earthlink.net; Dharmasis@aol.com; bhakhatulku@yahoo.com; dbergman@bergman-law.com;
dwolinsky@bergman-law.com; ikeltel@abkco.com; murphyr@socan.ca; stuart_bondell@sonymusic.com

Subject: Historlcal Overview

Hi Commissioner Everson,
I hope you're having a great weekend!

I'm taking this time to organize my things because, as you know, my house is about to go into foreclosure (which means | have
to pack) and my electricity will be shut off on Tuesday. This really upsets-Rutger. You didn't hear back from Stuart Bondell of
Sony yet re. my request to pay through the commissions that should have been mailed out on October 1, 2005, did you? He
didn’t write to me and, as you know, I asked him to'reply to me but to be sure to copy you into that letter. | also didn't hear from
Rodney Murphy at SOCAN. Did you? The Grubman firm can really explain what they and Mr. Cohen were thinking with respe
to the performing right's society. They seemed to have a very good grasp of that information and I told Mr. Cohen that Stuart
Fried said he might have to quit SOCAN. | don't know what the final decision was because | was wrongfully terminated and
never heard anything further about the Sony/ATV deal | had been working on for "years" with all of Mr. Cohen’s advisers. You
have to ask yourself? If Kelley really was a tax expert and orchestrated everything, like Mr. Cohen, et al., want us fo believe,
then why did he hire the Grubman firm, Richard Westin, Reeve Chudd, Peter Lopez, Ken Cleveland, etc. Were these really
rogue lawyers as Ms. DiMascio seemed to suggest - working for no one? Please be sure to let me know the moment you hea

from Stuart Bondell or Rodney Murphy because ! hate having to explain to Rutger that we will literally be in the dark in about fi
minutes here.

Commissioner Everson, | have been organizing some paperwork lately. Now that the IRS is involved 1 feel as though | can rel
and these people will stop trying to crush me. If | were them, I would be on my best behavior but obviously Gibson Dunn,
Brownstein Hyatt, and Boes Schiller know something that you yourself do not, Commissioner Everson. Please let me know
what that could be as soon as you make that determination. I'm quite curious to understand their "legal strategy” particutarly
now that I've heard that Gibson Dunn has a HUGE tax department. | thought you might want to look at these papers that | fou
with my papers today. Don't you think it's interesting that Leonard Gohen had three social security numbers? Mr. Cohen once
told me that his lawyer advised him that the IRS does not talk to immigration. 1 wonder if he was talking about abandoning his
green card. Do you know anyone in Immigration? Do you think they'll talk to you or not? Then there are some letters relating
the $100,000 gift Mr. Leonard Cohen gave to his "girtfriend” Dominique Issermann. Itwas sent from his offshore account that.
his aftorney, Herschel Weinberg, "wound down.” When Mr. Cohen decided to completely close that account, Ken Cleveland sa
"Have it wired into your bank account and we'll deal with it on the tax retum.” 1 have no idea if that ever happened so | can't
-address that. Then, I've included some letters that might give you a more intuitive understanding of this man.

Love,
Kelley

. P.8. Do you like Lou Rawls? I'm listening to him now. The production's arhazing! Mr. Cohen doesn't have any prbdubtion on
his albums. ’

P.P.S. Note to Ron Burkle: Ron, | was just thinking that around this time Jan would usually have me do the Halloween Birthd
card. | haven't spoken to you since the last party and was wondering if you still have that gorgeous globe in your den.
Commissioner Everson, you should see this globe. Jan told me it was made in Italy and there are only three. President Jimm
Carter has one of them. Ron has amazing taste. Ron, how's Jan? | haven't spoken with her (or anyone really) since | asked
areferral to a lawyer. Please give her my love. I'm only speaking to a few people these days - until | get all my strength back
and deal with my Custody Matter. Ron, Yongzin Rinpoche and | were just reminiscing about the day Jan was here with my
parents. We had such a relaxing time except that Yongzin Rinpoche was in excruciating pain from his gout and | accidentally
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stepped on his foot.. My parents loved Jan. After Jan left, Chloe and Rutger took Yongzin Rinpoche-to UCLA ER. He was ve
brave. | can't remember exactly when this was but it was around the time that Jan was seeing the former NFL football player
who rides of motorcycle. | wish you had been here that day. Maybe it wasn't Rutger's birthday. Maybe it was the 4th of July.
Did you know that Thomas Jefferson died on the 4th of July, Ron. Isn't that interesting? | hope | see you soon. | miss youl T
Frank | really appreciated all those security tips he gave me. Unfortunately, Mr. Cohen and Mr. Kory used very different tactic
and didn't resort to anything that involved driving, etc.

~

cc. Everyone above - including Leanne Ungar and Sharon Robinson, engineer and songwriter for Mr. Leonard Cohen
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GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
SCOTT A. EDELMAN, SBN 116927
2029 Century Park East

Suite 4000

Los Angeles, California 90067

Telephone 310) 552-8500
Facsimile: (310) 551-8741

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
LEONARD NORMAN COHEN and
LEONARD COHEN INVESTMENTS, LLC

Copy to Conform

RMED GOPY
OF gucmALFH.ED
. Los Angeles Superior Court

AUG 1 B 2005 |
- John A. Clarks, Executive oOfficer/Clerk

] . Deputy
By 7. SUNGA

SUPERIOR COURT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

LEONARD NORMAN COHEN, an
individual; LEONARD COHEN~
INVESTMENTS LLC, a Delaware Limited
Liability Company,

Plaintiff,

v.

"KELLEY A. LYNCH, an individual;
. RICHARD A. WESTIN

an mdxwdua]
DOES 1 through 50, mci usive,

- Defendants.

casgNo, BC338322

COMPLAINT FOR:
(1) BREACHES OF FIDUCIARY
DUTY; -

(2 COMMON LAW FRAUD;

(3) BREACH OF CONTRACT;

4) ACCOUNTING;

(55 CONVERSION;

(6 IMPOSITION OF
CONSTRUCTIVE TRUST AND
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF; AND

(7) PROFESSIONAL NEGLIGENCE

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Complaint and Jury Trial Demand

Exhibit C




O OO ~N o

- 10
1
12
13
14

15

" 16
17

18

19 |f

T 20
21

24
25
26
27

28

Gibson, Dunn &
Crutcher LLP

Plaintiffs Leonard Norman Cohen (“Cohen®) and Leonard Cohen Investments, LLC
(“LCI LLC”) (individually or collectively, “Cohen” or “Plaintiff*) for their complaint (the
“Complaint”) against Defendants Kelley A. Lynch, Richard A. Westin and Does 1-50
(collectwely *Defendants”) allege as follows:
SUMMARY OF THE COMPLAINT
1. Cohen 13 an accomplished poet, novelist, tecording artist and musician with a

successful career spanning nearly four decades. His first album “Songs of Leonard Cohen™
was recorded in 1967, which was followed by th:rteen more a]bums Cohen’s latest album,
“Dear Heather” was released in 2004. His stature in the music industry is legendary. Many
recording artists have tecorded their own version of Cohen 8 songs in tribute and many artists
consider Cohen an important mﬂuence in their musical careers.- Cohen still enjoys substantial
popularity and critical acclaim. His music and writings reach an extensive audience
throughout North America, including his native Canada, as well as Europe and Asia.

2. .- 'This civil action is another case of a tragedy _that has I;ecomc all too familiar in
thé music industry — a business manager and professional advisers exploit an immensely
talented artist’s loyalty and trust through greed, self-dealing, concealment, knowing
misrepresentation and reckless disregard for professional fiduciary duties. As a result of
Defendants’ misconduct, Cohen has lost millions of dollars, including most of his retirement
savings. | '

3, Kelley Lynch was Cohen’s business manager for approximately seventeen
years until he fired her for cause in October 2004. Cohen fired Lynch upon his discovery that
she had been s1phonmg monies from his personal bank and i Investment accounts substantially

- in excess of the 15% management compensauon to 'which she was entitled, A preliminary

analysis shows that Lynch has wrongfu]]y taken approxnnately over $5 mllhon of Cohen’s -
earnings over approximately seven years. When confronted by Cohen, Lynch admitted to
having taken “millions” because she had < got in over her head.” However, Lynch has

wrongfully refused and contmues to wrongﬁxlly refuse Cohen’s requests for an accountmg

1
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4, Lynch gained control of Cohen’s ﬁnanclal affalrs through a long process of
carefully cultivated trust. When Cohen s former business manager died in 1988, Cohen
turned to Lynch because, as his former business manager’s assistant, she had gained valuable
institutional knowledge of Cohen’s business affalrs and intricate recording contracts. During

' the ensuing years, Cohen gained respect for her capability and developed an abiding trust.
Cohen relied on Lynch to handle his business nnd ﬁnnncial affairs so that he could foctis upon
his recording career and his creative life. . -

5. In late 1994, after completing a successﬁﬂ tour followmg his album release in
1993, Cohen decided to spend some time at the Mount Baldy Zen Center in Los Angeles,
California. Cohen remained there for nearly five years leading a life of ri ngorous religious
discipline. Cohen left the Zen Center in January 1999.

6.  After nearly thirty years in the music industry, Cohen could afford to take a fow
years off to lead a quiet spmtual life away from the mainstream. Given his modest lifestyle,
Cohen reasonably expncted royalties from his song copyrights and records should have been

II sufficient to support him during his retirement years. Cohen had three royalty producmg
assets
* - Leonard Cohen Stranger Music, Inc. (“LCSMI”), a music publishing company
that owned the copyrights to his substantial song catalogue;
o - Artist royalties (“Artist Royaltie_s”) payéble pursuant to ﬁs Recording
"Agreement with sony Music &ated 1967, as amendéd; '

. Writer’s royalties (“Writer’s Royalties™) Cohen received from the public
performance of his songs, payable pursuant to Cohen’s Wﬁter’s Agreement
with LCSMI, pursuant to ' which he ear'ned. the customary writer’s share (50%)
~ of mechanical and performance royalties.

7 . Dunng the Mount Baldy years, Cohen voluntanly elected to reduce his i income
by foregoing tounng and new albums. Lynch did not accept a corresponding decline in her
income. Instead, without Cohen’s knowledge or consent, she began paying herself a greater
portion of Cohen’s royalties than she was entitled to receive. .

2
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8. Lynch also initiated a second strategy to supplement her income. She
introduced Cohen to her friend Neal Greenberg, an mthment adwsor and foundmg prmclpal
of Agile Group, to propose that Cohen transfer his mvestments from Dean Witter (now
Morgan Stanley) to Greenberg’s ﬁxm. Greenberg introduced Cohen to Richard Westin, a tax
professor and tax lawyer. i.ynch then ;vorked with Greenberg and Westin to begin ploiting
the sale of Cohen’s income ﬁroducinglro_ya_lty assets for her own benefit and to Cohen’s
detriment. .
| 9. With the hglp of Greenberg and Westin, and under the guise of “saving taxes”
and “estate planming” for the benefit of Cohen’s two children, she orchestrated the sale of
Cohen’s music publishing company in 1997 (the “1997 Sale”) and his Artist Royalties in |
2001 (the “2001 Sale™) for a combined total of over $12 million, ostens:ibly to find Cohen’s
retirement. Also; with the help of Greénberg and Westin, and the complex transactions
invented by them, she retained control of almost all of the royalty sale proceeds.

10.  Cohen believed that he had hired Westin and Greenberg to protect his
retirenient savings, but in fact, they burdened the sales with transactions costs in excess of
$4 million, and they devised unnecessarily complex corporate structures that allowed Lynch
to steal ox;er $5 million for her own benefit witliout Cohen’s knowledge or consent,

11.-  Lynch, Westin and Greenberg only belatedly informed Cohen of the transaction

costs related to these sales. When the issue arose one year after the 2001 Sale, they concealed

the full extent of the costs. They also failed to advise: .Cohen_ that Lynch controlled all of his
retirement savings to such an extent that she could withdraw fimds as she pleased from
Cohen’s accounts managed by Greenberg. ° ‘

12.  Cohen only learned that Lynch had converted almost all of his retirement

- savings for her own benefit when he was appraached by an informant working in Lynch’s

management company knowg as Stranger Manageineht. In mid-October 2004, the informant
advised Cohen’s daughter that Lynch had a complex scheme to h_ide the fact that she had

misappropriatqd almost all of Cohen’s retirement savings.
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13. Inresponse to the informant’s allegatnons Cohen began his own direct review

" of his financial affairs in October 2004 Upon discovery of u'regulantles in his bank accounts

at City National Bank (“CNB”), he terminated Lynch and removed Lynch from any control
of his accounts. Lynch initially feigned cooperation, while immedia:tely attempting and
ultimately succeeding in alast minute. raid of accounts over which sht’; had control.

-14.  Cohen also contacted Westin and Greenberg in the hope of verifying that the
funds under Greenberg’s management were still intact. Greenberg refused to discuss the
accounts except to say that Westin had placed Cohen’s retirement savings in a legal structure
over which Lynch had complete control and to refer Cohen to Westin. When Cohen |
challenged Westin as to how this could have happenéd,_Wesﬁn acknowledged that he had
néver fully explained the transattion to Cohen and then sent Cohen a belated written
explanation, Cohen ultimately learned that of the $5 million under Greenberg s management,
only $150, 000 remained. . ,

15.  Only by the end.,of January 2005 did Cohen realize thét Lynch’s
misappropriaﬁbns of millions of dollars had been fa&ilitated, and even enabled, by and
through Westin’s and Greenberg’s negligently complicitous conduct. Once the
communications among Greenberg, Lynch and Westin were examined, it became dlear that,
as Lynch was raiding Cohen’s till, both %nbag and Westin chose to disregard their
respective professional fiduciary duties to Cohen. They both looked the other way, and in

-some cases covered up her actions, as Lynch took millions of dollars of Cohen’s money.

16,  Through the misrepresentations made by De_fendanfs, Cohen believed that the
1997 Sale and the 2001 Sale were financially necessary. The fact is that Cohen’s rbyalties
wére ample to support his modest lifestyle. Lynch concealed the amount of Cohen’s rb&altie,s _
and her inisappropriaﬁon of those royalties, thereby creating a sense of urgency to sell assets.
The sales of Cohen’s mtellectual property assets were only required to facilitate Lynch’
access to Cohen’s funds and to generate large transactions fees for professionals.

17. By this lawsuit, Cohen seeks a full accounting from Lynch so that Cohen may
determine the extent and magnitude of Lynch’s nnsappropnatlon of Cohen’s monies; the

4
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restitution of the millions of dollars wrongful]y taken from him by Lynch and the return of
Cohen’s business and legal records wrongfully withheld from him by Lynch.
18.  This lawsuit also secks to hold Westin liable for his professional negligence in _

his representation of Cohen, Westin’s neatly nine-year legal adﬁsory relationship with Cohen

was rife with undisclosed conflicting professional loyalties in Westin’s simultaneous
representation .of Cohen, Lynch, and the various legal entities Westin formed on Cohen’s
behalf. Westin concurrently represented both Cohen and Lynch in several transactions
without full disclosure or informed consent, when their respective interests as Artist and .
business manager in such transactions were clearly cqnt:licted. These transactions were to the
substantial detriment of one of Westin’s clients, Cohe:n, and m substantial favor of his other
concurrent client, Lynch. Westin also drafied corporate orgamzatxonal documents that were
favorable to Lynch’s interests, rather than Cohen’s, and gave Lynch cxtraordmary control

~ over Cohen’s assets in a retlrement vehicle established for Cohen’s benefit but mexphcably
99.5% owned by Lynch Addmonally, Westin, a tax professor, failed-to monitor the financial , -
conditions of the various corporate entities he formed for Cohen. By preparing and filing tax ~

returns for Cohen’s various cor;)orate entities, Wesﬁil had actual lcnowiedgc of Lynch’s
misconduct and misappropriations. As-Cohen’s legal advisor Westin had a duty to zealously
guard and protect Cohen’s interests, and by failing to mform Cohen of Lynch’s mlsconduct,
breached his duty to Cohen. .
19, PlaintiffLecnard N, Coben currently lives in Los Angeles, California.

20.  Plaintiff Leonard Cohen Investments, LLC is a Delaware anted Liability
Company wholly owned by Leonard N. Cohen. )

21.  Defendant Richard A. Westin, Esq., a tax ptofe§s0r at the Uni\-rersity of
Kentucky, College of Law and a lawyer, is a resident of Kentucky Wesun is a member of

 the State Bars of Cahfomla Kcntucky and Texas,
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22, Defendant Kelley A. Lynch? Cohen’s f(;rmer business manager,_is’a resident of
Los Angel&g, California. Westin and Lynch are sometimes collectively referred to as
“Defenddnts.”

23.  Defendants Does 1 through 50 are active participants at all times relevant acting
as the employees, agents, officers, alter €gos, successors in interest, partners or joint ventm'ers
of Defendants, and others whose identities are presently unknown to Plaintiff. Therefote, .
Plaintiff sues these Defendants by such fictitious names. - Plaintiff will seek leave of the Court
to amend this Complaint to allege their true names and capacities when ascertained. Each’
fictitiously-named Defendant aided, abetted, and conspired and i)articipated with the named
Defendants in the wroﬁgful acts and course of conduct; otherwise caused the damages to be
proven in this action; and is responsible in some manner for the acts, occurrences and events.
alleged in this Complamt _

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

24. Theactsand transactions complained of herein occurred in substantial partin

the County of Los Angeles.

25.  Kelley A. Lynch'is a resident of Los Angeles, California. Richard A. Westin is
an aftorney licensed to practice law in the State of California and for the relevant period
provided legal services to Cohen and Lyhch, both California residents. Additionally, during
the course of his legal representation of Cohen, Westin attended meetmgs on Cohen’s behalf

m California.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

Cohen First Meets Lynch
26.  Cohen first met Kelley Lynch in approximately 1975, when Lynch was

emplOyed as an assistant to Cohen’s former legal coinsel, Martin Machat in New York.

- Machat was Cohen’s attorney from apprb:‘dmately 1971 to 1988, until Machat’s death.

6
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Lynch Becomes Cohen’s Business Manager and Selects Greenberg

and Westin as Cohen’s Financial and Lega] Advisers
27.  Upon the death of Machat, Lynch began working for Cohen as his personal

assistant. Gradually, Lynch came to oversee more and more aspects of Cohen’s career,

_ including Cohen’ 8 financial affalrs, fully assuming the role as Cohen’s business manager.

28.  There was no written management agreement between Cohen and Lynch, but
rather an oral agreement whereby Lynch was paid 10% of Cohen’s gross earnings until
approximately 1997. In 1998, and continuing until Lynch’s dismissal for cause by Cohen i in

. October 2004, Cohen and Lynch agreed that Lynch’s management fees were 15% of gross

eamnings. Lynch formalized the management relationship with Cohen by incorporating her
management business d/b/a Stranger Management, Inc., a company believed to be wholly

- owned by Lynch.

'29.  Sometime in the early 1990°s, Lynch’s parents, John “Jack” and Joan Lynch
moved from Pennsylvaﬁia to-California. Lynch employed both of them at Stranger
Management to assist her in manageinent duties performed fo.r Cohen in various capacities.
John Lynch was employed as a bo&kkeeper and Cohen paid his salary of $360/week.
Lynch’s father maintained a general aécounting ledger for Cohen’s various-accounts. He also
prepared-bank deposit slips wheﬁ Cohen’s royalty checks were received from the Society of
Composers, Authors, and Music Publishers of Canada (“SOCAN™) and wrote all Stranger
Managemeént checks. He also wrofe checks drawn against Cohen's personal bank accounts.at
City Na;ional Bank to pay for Cohen's personal living expenses. Joan' Lynch assisted in the
day-to-day office tasks of Stranger Managemeht. Additionally, Joan Lynch was listed as a
contact person, along with Kelley Lynch at City National Baﬁk, where Cohen kept his
personal and business accounis to initiate wire transfers as well as conﬁrm their receipt into
Cohen’s accounts.

30.  With Cohen at the Mount Baldy Zen Center and her parents handling all

Cohen’s bookkeeping, Lynch concealed from Cohen both the extent of his royalty income as

well as her payment to herself of more than the 10% of Cohen’s income to which she was -

7.
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entitled. Throuéh concealment and conversion, she created the impression that Cohen had
inadequate income, and gave him the inipression that he needed to sell assets. _

3., In ﬁmﬂnerance of her goal of taking total control of Cohen’s finances, she
introduced Cohen to Neal Greenberg, a money manager and her long time friend. Greenberg
in turn introduced Lynch and Cohen to his tax lawyer Richard Westin. Lynch and Greenberg
convinced Cohen to move his investment portfolio from Dean Witter to Neal Greenberg’s
Colorado based firm. Lynch and Greenberg assured Cohen that Greenberg’s investment
strategy was much safer than the Dean Witter strategy of investing in publicly traded stocks
and bonds.

.1997 Sale of Music Publishil;g Assets Through Stock Sale.of

Leonard Cohen Stranger Music, Ine.
32. With advme from Greenberg and Westin, Lynch encouraged Cohen in 1996 to

sell his music publishing to Sony. Cohen’s extensive mnsic publishing catalogue, as it

exlsted in 1996, consisted of 127 songs, including “Suzanne”, “Bird On a Wire” and
Hallelujah ” Cohen held his copynghts to his song catalogue in Leonard Cohen Stranger

Music, Inc. (“LCSMI”), aNew York corporatlon formed in 1967 which was set up to hold

Cohen’s mechamcal and performance royalty income detived from Cohen’s copynghts

LCMSI was wholly owned by Cohen, In anticipation of the sale, additional shares of LCMSI
were issued to the Cohen Family Charitable Remainder Trust (the “Cohen Family CRT”), the
Sabbath Day Charitable Remainder Trust (the “Sabbath Day CRT”) and the Mount Baldy
Zen Center. Sony/ATV Music Publishing Acquisition, Inc. closed the purchase of LCSMI in-
July 1997 pursuant to a Stock Purchase Agreement (the “1997 Sale”). .

33.  The sale of Cohen’s copyrights in his song catalogue was a fauly straight
forward transaction in that it mvolved an asset (copynghts) that quahﬁed for capital gams
treatment when sold. '

. 34, Once the sale was completed in July 1997, Lynch recelved a large commission
check on the sale proceeds.

8
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35. The remammg 1997 Sale proceeds were used to fund two chantable remainder
trusts the Cohen Family CRT and the Sabbath Day CRT. Cohen also received proceeds ﬁ'om
the sale as a LCSMI shareholder and also invested these funds ‘with Greenberg. On closing of
this sale, Greenberg and the Agile Group had the Cohen Family CRT, the Sabbnth Day CRT,

_and all of Cohen’s personal investment accounts nnder management.

1998-2000 Failed Attempts -to Structure a Sale of Artlst Royalties

and Other Copyrights as Stock Sale
36.  Notwithstanding her large commission on the 1997 Sale, Lynch continued her

practice of concealing from Cohen the amount of royaltles he was recelvmg. Lynch also
continued to take monies at will without Cohen s knowledge or consent from his personal
checking accounts, thereby furthering a false i nnpr&ssmn in Cohen’s mind that he was a.lways
low on finds. '

37. . Alsoin 1997, Lynch started her own wholesale greeting card business,
“Amazing Card Co,” subsequently incorporated as Amazing Ca.rd Company, LLC, a
California limited linbility company, in August 2001. On information and beliof, Lynch uséd

the greeting card business as a cover to hide her wrongful conversion of Cohen’s royalties

. and investments. This cover allowed her to claim that she paid for an ever more extravagant

hfestyle with proﬁts from her greetmg card business. In fact, she was improperly
withdrawing funds from Cohen’s banking and investment accounts, well in excess of the 15%
management fees which Cohen had 1 by then agreed to pay. .

38.  Shortly after selling Cohen’s music publishing company, forming her own

grcetmg card business, and while Cohen was still on Mount Baldy, Lynch initiated a new

project. She began to orchestrate the transfer of Cohen s remammg intellectual propernes
into a corporate entity for another possible stock sale. '
39.  Lynch again enlisted Westin and Greenberg to provide legal and financial
planning for this sale, After Colien’s advisers debated the relative merits of forming
corporations in various states, including Nevada, to expedite the transfer and the subsequent

sale of assets, Westin recommended transferring all of Cohen’s remaining intellectual

9
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property assets to analready existing corporate entity. Westin suggested using Blue Mist
Touring Company, Inc. (“Blue Mist”), a corporate entity wholly owned by Cohen. Blue Mist
was formed in Delaware in March 1993,

- 40. _The planned attempted transfer of the entirety of Cohen’s intellectual propertiés
into Blue Mist began in 'eamest in January 1998. At Lynch’s behest, Westin drafted
coxporate minutes of a special meeting of the directors of Blue Mist “to accept a transfer of
intellectual property from shareholder Leonard Cohen under IRC §118” and sent these draft
minutes to Lynch noting on the fax coversheet ‘fI am pushing like this because Neal
[Greenberg] says you want the transfer done expeditionsly.” In May 1998, Lyﬁch requested

: that Westin prepare the “transfer documents (assignments) and three separate sets of minutes”

in anticipation of the transfer into Blue Mist and the subsequent sale through the sale of Blue
Mist stock of (“Blue Mist Transactlon”) all of Cohen’s intellectual property assets

41. Wlthout consulting Cohen, Westin comphed w1th Lynch’s request on June 1,
1998 by drafting and provu_hng Lynch a Waiver of Notice for a Special Meeting, the minutes
of a Sjsecial Meéting, and the proposed assignments for 1) the Writer’s Share; 2) the
Perfofmer’s share; and 3) copyrights to Coben’s eleven published books. Westin also

" provided Lynch a draft Stock Purchase Agreement.

42.  During the course of the Blue Mist Transaction, Lynch asked if she could pay
capital gains taxes on her commission. Tn furtherance of this end, and without adequate
conmllmtlon with Cohen, Westin proposed that Lynch be issued a 15% interest in Blue Mist
stock. In March of 1999 Westm cancelled Cohen’s sole ownership of the total outstandmg

 shares (five hundred (500) shares) in Blue Mist and issued Lynch seventy-five shares of Bhie

Mist, which represented a 15% equity interést. The corporate minutes for the stock issnance )
drafted by Westin indicate that Lynch’s 75 shares were issued to Lynch “as compensation for
her services to the Corporation, with great gratitude for her efforts.”

43.  Various attempts were made to assign and transfer Cohen’s interests in his

Writer’s Royalties, Artist Royalties and Master Recordings of 1979, 1988, and 1993 Live

Performances into Blue Mist. An “Assignment, Assumption and Consent Agreement” for

10
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Cohen’s Write.r"s Share of Performance Income received from SOCAN was signed by Cohen
as Assignor and President of Blue Mist and dated December 29, 1999. Similarly,
assignments were executed by Cohen for Artist’s Record Royalty rights on December 29,
1999 and the Master Tapes of 1979, 1988, and 1993 Live Performances on December 28,
1998. _ , _
44.  Apparently while Lynch and Westin were still Workiog on their joint project of
attempting to transfer Cohen’s remaining intellectual property assets to Blue Mist, SOCAN
refused to agree to pay Cohen’s performance royelties to a company not wholly owned by a
member artist. Accordingly, in furtherance of the plan to control all of Cohen’s royalties,
either Lynch or Westin suggested the formation of a new entity, Leonard Cohen Investments,
LLC (“LCI LLC”) LCI LLC was formed as a sole member (with Cohen owning 100%
interest) Delaware limited liability company on October 19, 1999. Once LCILLC was _
formed, SOCAN was instructed to pay Cohen’s performanoe royalties directly to LCI LLC.
45.  Tn September 2000, Westin advised Lynch of the need to “know what the
“inventory’ of Blue Mist is so far, meaning the assets it holds.” Nearly ayear after the
assignments into Blue Mist were executed by Cohen, Westin drafied and faxed Lynch
“Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors of Blue Mist Touring; Inc.” ostensibly
approving these assignments into Blue Mist. Westin instructed Lynch to sign them and

“insert in minutes in chronological order” [in the Blue Mist corporate binder]. These special

meeting minutes drafted by Westin nearly a year after Cohen executed the assignments,

purport to constitute valid corporate action of accepting the transfer of these properties into

"Blue Mist. ‘Westin did not d1scuss these minutes with Cohen.

46.  The proposed Blue Mist Trax_lsactlon was never consummated and was
ultimately abandoned after Sony advised Westin in mid-2000 that it would not proceed with
the Artist’s Royalty sale using Blue Mist as a vehicle for a stock purchase. Following this |
decision by Sony, Greenberg contacted Westin and insisted that Westin go back to the
drawing board and devise an alternate structure for the Artist Royalty sale. Lynch acting on
the advice of Westm, conceded that the Blue Mist asset transfers were not vahd
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47.  Notwithstanding the abandonment of the Blue Mist Transaction, certain royalty
revenues, as much as$250,000, were deposited into Blue Mist. Lynch never accounted to
Cohen with respect to the $250,000 of “inadvertently » deposited royalties into Blue Mist. On
mformati’on and belief, Lynch converted these royalties for her own benefit, fully aware that
these royalties were Cohen’s property

48.  Further, when the Blue Mist Transaction was abandoned, Westin did not

properly rescind the assigﬁment agreements before engaging in subsequent asset transfers and

 transactions involving the same musical properties. Wesﬁn failed to properly “unwind” the
steps taken toward completion of the Blue Mist Transaction. As a result of Westin’s failure,

Lynch has asserted claims as to ownershlp of 15% of Cohen’s remaining mtellectual property

. Erivate Annuity Transaction for Sale of Cohen’s Artist Royalties

49. At Greenberg and Lynch’s urging, Westin devised a complex and unusual
scheme and presented his initial proposal in a faxed memo addressed solely to Cohen on
November 19, 2000. Westin’s proposal caIled for Cohen to transfer his interest in his Artist
Royalties to an entity (Westin initially proposed using a trust) in exchange for a private .
annuity,'which would fund Cohen’s retirement years. The entity would then sell the Artist
Royalties to Sony, and the entity would receive t’né proceeds from the sale. The entity would
then invest and use the sales proceeds to fund future annuity payments to Cohen. Westin
asserted that Cohen would incur no tax liability on the sale of the Axtist Royaltles to Sony and
that the sale would allow the tax free transfer of any remaining funds (after payment of the
private annuity) to Cohen’s children on his death. Cohen’s primary concerns with Westin’s
proposal were that any plan Westin and Gre.enberg devised be both legal and safe. Cohen .
asked for a legal opinion from Westin, who delivered such an opinion. |
' 50.  Private annuities as an estaté_ planning device are well established in the tax .
laws and allow the transfer of income producing assets from one generation to the next

without incurring estate taxes,
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51 Westm initially proposed to use this same principle in the transfer of Cohen s
Arhst Royalties from Cohen to his two adult children, Adam and Lorca. Westin proposed
that Cohen tansfer his Artist Royalties to a trust, the standard vehicle in such transactions, in
return for a $4.89 miliion private annuity. Westin proposed-as a next step that the trust sell

the Axtist Royalties to Sony for the discounted present value of $8 million. Westin’s plan

resulted in the payment of almost $3 million in transactions costs, including 15% of

$8 million to Lynch as management fees and commissions, as wéll as legal and consulting
fees. Westin’s plan also resulted in éigniﬁcant income taxes related to a $1 million advance
on the sale. The transacuons costs and taxes were not explained to Cohen untll long after the
transaction was concluded. = '

52, Westin proposed that a trust be established for the benefit of Cohen with
Cohen’s chlldren, Adam and Lorca, as the trustees. In Westin’s November 19, 2000 etter-
addressed solely to Cohen, Westin proposes:

‘You [Cohen] will sell the assets to a newly-formed company that Kelley

[Lynch] will control and have 1% of, but which your children will ha\.re large

stakes (totaling 99%) in...It is expected that your children will in a year’s time

or so contribute part of their interests in the company I described to a trust,

- which will give you further indome. :

With regard to Lynch’s role, Westin’s first proposal to Cohen pfovided that: “Kelley
would be -able to control how much money is actually distributed from the company to the
children. You will be ﬁ'ee to advise her on what your wishes are.” Westin also cautioned:
“A manager will have to be appointed to make sure that money in the company is well-
managed i order that the company be able to make the payments called for by the pnvate
annuity.” Also in this letter, Westin advised:

Some caveats are in order. The structure is novel and must be. put in place

before a contract [for the Artist Royalty sale] is entered into or is a sure thing,

Neal [Greenberg] and I think Mt the proposal works, but there are no

guarantees.
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53. Ina subsequent letter addressed to both Lynch and Cohen dated December 4,
2000, less than three weeks after Westin had first proposed the Private Annuity Transaction
concept to Cohen, Westin responded to.e-mail inquiries, apparently from Lynch, that the
Cohen children need not be beneficiaries and that the Private Annuity Transaction can
exclude them. From Westin’s initial correspondence to Cohen dated November 19, 2000 to
Westin’s later letter sent December 4, 2000 to both Cohen and Lynch (and there is no
evidence that Cohen actually received this December 4, 2000 letter), Lynch’s intérest in this
new entity increased dramatlcally and inexplicably to 99.5% from the 1% mterest that Weshn
had first proposed to Cohen fhree weeks earlier. ) |

54. * Cohen was never informed by Westm that the structnre impleimented by Westm.
in December 2000 differed from Westin’s initial November 2000 proposal to Cohen in two

. very significant ways. First, at Lynch’s request, Westin made Lynch, Cohen’s business

manager, a 99.5% owner of the limited liability company (the “LLC") (with Cohen owning
the remaining 0.5%) and wrote the two Cohen children, Adam and Lorca, out of the
transaction altogether Second Westin elected to use a LLC to manage Cohen’s assets rather
than a trust: :

55. Incorrespondence \addressed solely to Lynch on Decemher 6, 2000, Westin
wrote: “I-am assurning you and Leonard have decided to go ahead with the deal Neal
[Greenberg] and I have proposed.” In the same letter,_ Westin suggests next steps in

.'prbceeding with the Private Annuity Transaction, including drafting and sending Lynch an

operating agreement for the new LLC and spealnng with Ken [Cleveland — Cohen’s former
CPA] “to try to come up witha final sales price [for the Artist Royalties].” Westin also
instructs Lynch to “sign the private annulty ASAP even though the sales price number is

. blank »

56. Im earl& December 2000, Westin obtained powers of attorney in the formation
of Tradmonal Holdlngs LLC (“THLLC”) from both Cohen, the Arttst, and Lynch, the

. business  manager.
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57. 'Despite the fact that Cohen’e, and Lynch’s interests were in actual conflict in the
formation of THLLC, Westin never informed Cohen of his conflicting professional loyalties
in representing both Cohen’s and his business manager’s (Lynch’s) interests in the

_ transactlon Westin never obtained the fequired informed wntten consent and waiver to

represent both of them s1mu1taneously
58,  Afterreceiving the green hght from Lynch to proceed, but without speakmg

with Cohen or obtalmng confirmation that Cohen understood the proposed transaction,
Westin drafted the corporate orgamzatlonal documents of the proposed new entity,
Traditional Holdings, LLC including the Artwles of Orgamzahon and the Operating
Agreement. Westin filed the Articles of Organization of Traditional Holdings as a Kentucky
limited liability company in December 2000.

| 59, In December 2000, Westin also drafted Cohen’s Private Annuity Agreement .

and sent the agreement to Lynch for Cohen to sign. The Anmuty Agreement, as drafted by

Westin, prov1ded for monthly payouts to begin on the “fifth month of the 1 1" year following

the date this agreement is signed.” The Annmty obhgatxon therefore would not begin unul

2011, when Cohen was 77 years old. Further, Cohen’s Annuity Agreement prov1ded that 1f
Cobhen should die before 2011, the payment obhgauon would terminate and that “n hen'
legatee, creditor, or beneficiary of the estate of the Annultant, nor the estate itself, shall have
any n'ght_s whatsoever under this Agreernent."’ By maki:ng Lynch the 99.5% sharehoider of
THLLC, instead of Cohen’s children, Westin guaranteed that Lynch would own the

$4.7 million in assets in THLLC outright if Cohen were to die before the annuity began
paying out in 2011, Cohen’s children would have no righf to clairn these funds despite being
the heneﬂclanes of Cohen s estate under his will. Cohen had no knowledge that Westin’s

: plan resulted in the dlsmhentance of his chﬂdren Lynch and Westm concealed this fact from

Cohen simply by failing to explain how this complex transaction worked.

60. In April 2001, Sony Music International purchased Cohen’s Artist Royalties
from Traditional Holdings pursuant to an Aztist Royalty Buyout Agreement dated Apnl 18,
2001 (“Sony Buyout Agreement”)
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61. .

Sony purchased Cohen’s Artist Royalties from THLLC for $8 miltion. Cohen

netted, after transactions costs and taxes, approximately $4.7 million. Cohen’s professional

. advisers, Greenberg and Westin, in promoting the sale, never disclosed to Cohen that nearly

33% of the sale proceeds would be spent on taxes and transactions costs, which, on
information and belief as subject to final audit, included:

62,

$1.2 million paid to Lynch in 2001 as her 15% management commissihh;
$350,000 in legal fees for negotiation of the sale on behalf of Cohen with Sony;
$350 000 to consultants for providing the historical royalty analyms used in .
calculating the Arhst Royalty sale price;

$500,000 for federal income taxes and penalties due on Sony’s $1 miltion

advance paid on the sale in 1999;

$100,000 to Westin for legal fees; and

$200,000 for a failed transaction leading to the 2001 sale.

From the outset, Westin and Greenberg knew that the Private Annmty structure

put Cohen § retirement money at great risk of loss through mlsappropnahon by Lynch.

Westin even acknowledged that“a manager will have to be appointed to make sure that

money in the company is well-managed in order that the company be able to make payments

called for by the pnvate annuity.” Cohen’s profess:onal investment and legal advisers,

Greenberg and Westih, failed to disclose to Cohen the significant risks involved in the Private
Annmty Transaction; including but not Limited to:

a

@

the abrupt shift in ownership of THLLC from Cohen’s children to Lynch, who
mysteriously and inexplicably obtained a 99.5% ownership interest instead of
the Cohen children;

the delayed (10 year) payout obligation of the annuity, which was not to begin
paying Cohen an annmty income until the 5% month of the 11" year followmg
the execution of the anate Annulty Agreement by Cohen, or untl] sometime in
2011, when Cohen would be 77 years old
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3 the risks involved if Cohen were to die before the annuity obligation payout
-period began with Lynch as the 99.5% shareholder of THLLC; and the highly

unusual role that Lynch, Cohen’s business manager assumed in the transactlon, .

which would expose Cohen to significant gift tax 11ab111ty, if the IRS collapsed
the structure due to Lynch’s withdrawal ‘of funds from THLLC_ for ‘her own use
and benefit, -

(4)  the absence of controls fimiting Lynch’s use of the funds and the legal effect of

Lynch’s 99.5% ownership of THLLC. _
63. None of these risks was explained to Cohen before the transaction was

"consummated, Had Cohen been fully and accurately informed by his professional licensed

advisers, Greenberg and Westin, Cohen would not have agreed to the tansactlon as it was

| nnplemented. Cohen at all times beheved that the Private Annuity Transacuon wouldbe
" structured so that his children would be the beneficiaries of his estate and that the funds

would be invested in safe securities designed for the long-term preservation of capital.

64. When Cohen began questioning the transactions costs associated with the
Private Annuity Transaction in 2002 Westm Greenberg and Lynch began a three month
effort to rationalize the transaction and conceal the true costs and risks. As part of this self-
serving strategy of concealment, Westin rationalized Lynch’s involvement in the Private
Amnuity Transaction in a letter to Cohen dated March 6, 2002 by saying that;

: Kelley tLynch] had to be brbught in, and agreed to do so in order to help you,
. because you needed a-t#kd party’s invo_lvement so that the-lRS' does not view
this transaction as your selling something to yourself. This third party should

not be a relative of yours and tberéfoi'e Kelley was selected.

65. Westin, Greenberg and Lynch concealed from Cohen the true extent of their

support for Lynch. They congratulated one another on their j joint efforts to “save taxes” and

devise an excellent “estate planning” solution. They never told Cohen that the transactions
costs on the.deal were about equal to income taxes that would have been due on simple sale

of the Artist Royalties to S'ony. They also never told Cohen that their “estate planning” -

17

Complaint and Jury Trial Demand

[




© ® N M O s @ N -

o Y
N = O

13
14
15
16
17
18
- 19
20
21

23

24

25

26

27

28

Glfzsm. Duna'&
Crutcher LLP

vehicle for the benefit of Cohen-’e children effectively wrote the children out of the
transaction. Westin did not eiplain the structure to Cohen until November 2004, after
Lynch’s malfeasance had been discovered. _ _

66." Greenberg and Agile Group took the $4.7 million sale proceeds under
management for Cohen shortly after Sony made the finat payment in April 2001. | .

. 67. InDecember 2001 a year after filing the Articles of Orgamzatxon for THLLC,
Westin drafted a Management Agreement which appointed Lynch sole manager of THLLC.
Westin’s Management Agreement between Lynch and THLLC was sloppily drafted on an_
mappropnate form which appeared mtended for use by managers of resldenttal properties,

- The Agreement includes references to Manager “mamtam[mg] the grounds of the Properties

in accordance with standards acceptable to Owner, including cleaning, painting, plumbing,
carpentry, and such other normal maintenance work” rather than musical properties.

68. Addiﬁonally, the Management Agreement contained inconsistent provisions
regarding Lynch’s compensation as Manager.of THLLC. Paragraph 6, provides that Lynch’s
compensation is “$20,006 per month”, while paragraph 15 provides that “Manager’s

“Compensation is given as $20,000 per year, payable June 30 and December 31.” Seizing on .

thie inconsistency, Lynch now contends that these provisions entitled her to $240,000. per
year in management compensation, Westin adxnitted to (l;ohen by e-mail in Novexnber 2004
that fhe Management Agreement was to provide Lynch only $20,000 per year.

' Lynch Begins Stealmg Iﬁ'om THLLC

69. After bemg appomted sole manager of THLLC by virtue of Westin’s

Management Agreement in December 2001, Lynch, in furtherance of her desn‘e for control
over all of Cohen’s financial assets, procured from Cohen a very broad Power of Attorney to
act on Cohen’s behalf in January 2002 (“Lynch POA™). Lynch pronloted the idea of the POA.

“to Cohen because Cohen was planning a three month trip to India. Lynch’s POA was -

witnessed by Lynch’s parents, John and Joan Lynch, then hvmg in a three bedroom condo in
Pacific Palisades, California, purchased by Lynch in 2001,
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70. One nior_ath after the Lynch POA, Lynch anti Greenberg executed a new
investment advisory agreement, without notice to or conéultation with Cohen, Lynch
executed both an Investment Advisory and Financial Planning Agreement w1th Greenberg,
which Jomﬂy listed “Kelley Lynch and Leonard Cohen” as “Client.”

~ 71.  Asadirect consequence of the power and authority that Westin gave Lynch
through ownership and management of THLLC, Lynch began withdrawiﬂg funds in THLLC .
for her own benefit. She proceeded to tap Cohen’s savings in THLLC through what she
called and Westin approved as “shareholder loans.” In 2002 she made a series of small loans
that were approved by Westin-and Greenberg but were unknown to Cohen.

72. | Beginning in early 2003, Lynch’s withdrawal requests from the THLLC

‘account increased in both frequency and magnitude. Yo 2003, unbeknownst to Cohen, Lynch

withdrew over $1.1 million from the THLLC invesiment account, averaging $88,000 per
month. In 2004, Lynch continued to make extraofdinary withdrawal requests of Agile from
the THLLC account, and withdrew a total of nearly $1.3 million through the end of October
2004, averaging $108,000 per month. '

73. Al tolled, “shareholder loan” withdrawals dissipated the invested funds in the
THLLC investinent accounts from a starting value of $4.7 million in' December 2001, to a
little under $150,000 by October 2004. Cohen, in February 2002, withdrew $592, 000 asa-

“shareholder loan” from the THLLC investment account for various real estate purchases

Cohen made on behalf of his family. The majority of the remainder of the “sharcholder
loans” withdrawn from the THLLC investment accounts, approxnmately $3.5 million, was
withdrawn by Lynch, mthout Cohen’s knowledge or consent. Over nearly a three-year -
peried, by withdrawing millions of undocumented ¢ ‘shareholder loans,” Lynch changed the
composition of 97% of the THLLC investment portfblio from proﬁt-eaming and interest
bearing securities to valueless “shareholder loans” she made fo herself,

74.  Lynch even withdrew a $15,000 “‘shareholder loan” for her benefit ﬁ'om the
THLLC investment account on October 27, 2004, after Cohen had mstructed Agile

- unequivocally through e-mails sent October 21 and 22, 2004 that Lynch no longer
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represented him as his business manager and not to respond to any of her instructions -
regarding his investment accounts.

75.  Lynch also instructed Agile not to _infom Cohen of the shareholder loans she
was taking out. Throughout the period of Agile’s ﬁanagemeht of the THLLC accounts,
Gfeenberg and Agile sent Cohen monthly “portfolio performance” e-mails summatizing the

. withdrawals from the accounts and stating the value of Cohen’s investment accounts,

76.  Lynch conspired with Agile to mislead Cohen through specific fnstructions for -
Agile to delete any reference to her loans from the THLLC accounts in Agile’s monthly e-
mails sent to Cohen. In an e-maii to Greenberg from Lynch on January 23, 2003, Lynch .
advises Greenberg: '

I need to borrow $100, 000 from TH as well. I made $28,000 from Leonard last

- year and when he is back [from h'avelmg in India] we will negotiate something
because he has basically retired. 1 know I have taken another loan this year and
. both of these must stay on the statements as Shareliolders Loans and not be

deducted when Leonard receives hJs e-mails...
Aglle complied with Lynch’s request to not report the shareholder loans taken by Lynch out
of the THLLC investment accounts in the monthly “portfolio performance” e-mails sent to
Cohen. As aresult, monthly e-mail reports sent to Cohen.oy Agile at Lynch’s instruction _
were grossly misleading because they included the full amount of Lynch’s loans (without

. revealing the existence of those loans), even though the loans were unsecured and

undocumented.

Agile Sends Cohen “Warning Letters” Abont Spending,
Are Intercen. ted by Lynch
77.  After Lynch withdrew over $1.1 million from the THLLC investment account

in 2003, Agile sent a “warning letter” to Cohen and Lynch on January 16, 2004 at Lynch’s
Stranger Management office address The letter warned Cohen and Lynch that “you are .
spending too much money...at ﬂus pomt you only bave an estimated $2.1 MM leﬂ; in capital

20

~ Complaint and Jury Trial Demand




© ® N O O & @ N =

- b
- o

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28 11

Glbson, Dunn &
Crutchar LLP

in Traditional Holdmgs LLC The rest consists of loans to you and Kelley » Aglle further
warned; .

Considering how quickly you érc spénding moﬂey, I think you should consider

your sitnation quite desperate...at the rate funds are being withdrawn, you will

un hut of money in a few years...The company [THLLC] would then be _

impaired, and your future annuity contfact could be jeopardized.

78. Agﬂe never called or e-malled Cohen directly to follow-up whether Cohen had
received these purported dire warnings desplte the fact that Cohen had.given Greenberg his

_home phone number and knew that he was reachable by e-mail even when travelmg Rather,

Tim Barnett sent an e-mail to Lynch’s AOL account (without a copy to Cohen) on

- February 3, 2004. In an e-mail with the subject lice “Follow up to 1-16-04 letter,” Bamett

inquires of Lynch;
"Neal and I just wanted to make sure you and Leonatd received Neal’s letter of
J anuery 16, 2004. Please let us- know if you would like to arrange a meeting to
_discuss things farther with Leonard.

Lynch respended to Barnett by .e-mail the same day, an hour later:

Yes, the letter was received and it is clear.

It was sent fedex so hopefully you have a record of its delivery...As of today,

Leonard is traveling and I do not know when he will be back, _

79.  AsCohen was traveling out of the country, Cohen never received this January
2004 warning letter, nor did Lynch apprise him of its contents. Notably, Lynch insinuated in
her response that Agile should keep a record of its FedEx dehvery tracking number, so that
Agile could prove later that a waming letter was sent. _ :

80. . Even despite Agile’s warning in January 2004 to “make sure the loans from
Traditional Holdmgs, LLC are properly documented”, Lynch continued to withdraw
progressively larger amounts from the THLLC investment account as shareholder loans made
out to Lynch without documentation and based upon her assurances to Agxle that she would

provide s1gned promlssory notes later.
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81.  Cohen is inforined and believes that ﬁ'd_m January 2004, after Agile sent the |
first warning letter, which Cohen never received, .through June 2004, Lynch withdrew
approximately $810,000 in fourteen “sharcholder loans” from the THLLC account, thereby
prompting a second stern warning letter about spending down the invested funds in the
THLLC account. Agile sent such a letter on .!une 24, 2004, again addrgssed to Cohen at
Lynch’s Stranggr Management business address reporting that: “you are currently down to _
$845,539 in Traditional Holdings...you are spending approximmately $210,000 per month.”
Agile further stated: _

In our view, the way you [apparently Lyndh] are directing us to do the financial

staternents is quite incorrect. Your assets consist of the value of the private

annuity, not the value of ésscts in the company... We will continue to do the

statements as you direct, but we want to start se_nding you a more correct set of

statements,
Again, Lynch intercepted the letter and concealed it from Cohen.
82. 'While Lynch was Cc;hen’s business manager, Lynch received on behalf of

Cohen monthly “hardcopy” financial reports of Cohen s accounts managed by Agile. As

Lynch received them at her Stranger Management business address she never forwarded or
discussed their contents with Cohen.

83.  Inlate June 2004, three days after the second dire warning letter was sent,
Lynch still had not provided Agile with signed promissory notes for any of the shareholder-
Joatis from THLLG, but still reassured Neal Greenberg in an e-mail dated June 28,2004 that
signed notes would be forthcoming:

all loans for 2001 and 2002 will be repaid with the Sony advance, ALL loans for

2003 and 2004 will be repaid with the Publlshmg sale [Cohen’s Wnter s '

Royalty sale that was pending in 2004]. ALL loans have loan documents,

interest rate [sic], and have STRONG legal documentation that they are

_ lpans. ..All loan docs have interest rate applied and the interest will be repaid. -

All loans are for five years and will be paid well in advance of the five years.

22

"~ Complaint and Jury Trial Demand




N

&

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

23
24
25
26
27

28

Gibson, Dunn &
Crutcher LLP

wcbsla'_on

84. Inthe same e-mail, Lynch announced a new fraudulent scheme to conceal her
improper loans ﬁom Cohen by repleﬁshhg funds from a new royalty sale transaction. Lynch '
advises Greenberg that the shéi'eholder loans withdrawn from THLLC will be repaid with
monies that Cohen expected to receive over the next fefv months, mcludmg the-expected .

" $7 million sale proceeds from the sale of Cohen’s Writer’s Royalties that Lynch had been

negotiating with several potential buyers. Green'berg responded to Lynch’s e-mail )
emphasizing the need to “keep things documented”, but nevertheless contirined to allow
Lynch to make flmher undocumented sha:eholder Joans out of the THLLC account until

,Lynch had dJs31pated the vahie in the account to less than $150,000 in October 2004, when

Cohen dlscovered Lynch’s misappropriations through an informant.
Westin Fails to Perform Basic Duties As Counsel to

' Tiaditional Foldings LL.C and LC Investments LLC'
85. ‘When Westin formed THLLC, he assumed the r&sponsiblhty of tax advxsor and

_ tax preparer for THLLC. THLLC was required to file federal and Kentucky state tax returns..

Westin failed to reflect the “shareholder loans” to Lynch and the interest on those loans on
'IHLLC federal returns. Westin never filed Kentucky state tax retums for THLLC. The
Kentucky Secretary of State administratively dissolved THLLC on November 8, 2004 for
failing to file annual reports for the yeats 2003 and 2004. Tn an e-mail to Cohen dated
December 10, 2004, Westin informs Cohen of THLLC's administrative dissolution:
Thanks to Kelley’s neglect, TH was dissolved a month ago or so under KY
because she did npt seqﬂ in a signed piece of paper I sent her. Itisnota
probiem 1gotthe paperWork to reinstate it. I am mailing it to you today. X am
sendmg a check ($1 5), a return envelope and a sheet of paper for you to sign.
Once remstated, it will be deémed to have existed for tax purposes No need for

any indigestion here.

Because Westin had not filed state tax returns for the years 200(?—2004, however, THLLC

_could not obtain a Certificate of good Standing from the Kentucky Revenue Cabinet, which is
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remams in corporate “limbo”, and until corporate tax returns are filed, it cannot be reinstated.
86. Ina letter to Cohen drafted by Westm on March 6, 2002, Westin advised
Cohen: “All monies that you take from Traditional Holdings unt:l 2011 need to be
documented as loans...It i is important to have these ‘loans’ documented by notes.” In
addition to his failure to prepare shareholder loan documents for THLLC, the draft
promissory notes that Westin did prepare and send to Lynch in May 2004 referenced “LC

Investments, LLC, a Delaware LLC” as “Holder” of the notes, rather than Traditional

Holdings, LLC. :

87. Westln prepared LCI LLC’s tax returns for the years 2001, 2002 and 2003
Schedule K of Form 1120 of the 2001 LCILLC federal tax retum, prepared and filed by
Westin, indicated that the primary business activity of LCI LLC was to operate as a “royalty
company — collects and disburses royalties.” Out of 2 2001 reported royalty income of _
$708,414, management fees to Lynch at Stranger Management, uvere reported as $459, 088,
whlch represents 65% of Cohen’s royalties received from SOCAN and Sony/ATV into LCI |
LLC in2001. Westin, by preparing and filing the tax return, knew that the percentage of
Cohen’s royalty income received by Lynch as “Management Co. Fees” far exceeded Lynch’
15% commission arrangement with Cohen and that such a percentage was unconscionable for
management fees of an entity that merely received royalty income. Westin failed to take any
achon to advise Cohen his client, of the excessrve fees taken by Lynch. _

88. Inan e-mail to Cohen dated November 18, 2004, in which he describes the
Private Annuity Transaction and the formation of THLLC, Westin noted: “P've owed you
this for a while...The plan was to have you and Kelley [Lynch] put the regular interests in tlre
LLC into a trust for the children startmg next year. That would [have] take[n] her out of the

.plcture »

,89. Westin sent Cohen a short cursory e-mail “formalizing” his resrgnatlon as

‘Cohen’s attorney on April 23, 2005.
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. . FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
(Breach of Fiduclary Duty Against Lynch and Westin)
90.  Cohen repeats and realleges each of the allegatlons contained i in paragraphs 1
through 89, inclusive, as if fully set forth herein.

. 91. Defendants, due to their posiﬁon as Cohen’s attorney and business manager '

with a power of attorney, acted as Plaintiffs’ fiduclarres at all times heiein mentloned.
Moreover, the Defendants utilized their professional and personal relationship with Cohen to

-learn intimate details of Plaintiffs’ physical, emotional, mental and financial condition.

Defendants utilized their position of trust and confidence to obtain the'rights to proceed on '
behalf of Cohen, control the assets of Cohen, as well as be responsible as the only vehicle oi' .
information relating to the condition of Cohen’s assets. Further, the Defendants both
individually and as a group accepted the compensated responsibility for advising Cohen in his
best interest and not adverse to his interest and to do so honestly and without deception. -

92. . After establishing a tst and fiduciary relationship of the highest order with
Cohen, the Defendants both negligently and mtenhonally breached that duty performing the
acts herein alleged which has resulted in actual damage being suffered by Cohen.

.93.  Cohen is informed and beheves and based thercupon allege that the Defendants
breached and are breaching their ﬁduciary. duties to Cohen as herein above alleged.

94, Cohen is mformed and believes and thereon a]leges that the Defendants
concealed or suppressed material facts Defendants, as Cohen’s ﬁduclanec, were ethically a.nd
legally requn-ed to disclose as herein above- a]leged _

95.  Cohen is informed and believes and thereon alleges thatasa pro:umate result of
Defendants’ breach of their fiduciary duty to Cohen, Cohen has suffered damages inan

" amount to be proven at trial.

'96. Coheni is informed and believes and thereon alleges that Defendants, in
breaching their ﬂduclary duty, acted wﬂlfully and mahclously and with oppressnon, fraud and
malice, and with a conscious and reckless disregard for the rights of Cohen and with intent to

inflict emotional distress upon Cohen. As a result of Defendants’ willful and intentionally
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tortious concluct, Cohen is entitled to an award of cxeniplary or punitive damages in an
amount sufficient to make an example of and punish Defendants for their wrongful acts. .
~ SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
(Fraud Against i.ynch for Misrepfesentatlon and Non-Disclosure)
97.  Cohen repeats and realleges each of the allegations contained m paragraphs 1
through 89, inclusive, as if fully set forth herem .
98. " During Lynch’s representation of Cohen as his business manager, Lynch
consistently misrepresented to Cohen the amount of royalty income Cohen received. By
Lynch’s misrepresentation of Cohen’s royalty income, Cohcn was led to believe that his

income from these royalty sources was significantly lower than it actually was. For example,

‘Lynch failed to disclose and account to Cohen for appmxmately $250,000 in royalties that

had been received into Blue Mist in 2001. Lynch also failed to notify Cohen that he had
received a $91,000 Sony/ATV royalty check which had been deposited into a bank account at
CNB associated with LCI LLC in October 2004, Additionally, Lynch failed fo discloss to
Cohen thc numerous “shareholder loans” that she had been withdrawing from the THLLC

- investment accounts managed by Agile Group. Because Lynch failed to disclose these

“loans™ to Cohen and affirmatively instructed Agile Group not fo dlsclose her loans to Cohen,
Cohen was falsely led to believe that the value of his investment accounts in THLLC was
substantlally higher than it actually was. .

99.  Lynch’s misrepresentations and omissions were made with the intent that
Cohen rely upon them. . . _

100. Each statement or representation was known to Lynch to be false or untrue
when they were made to Cohen. _

101. Cohen reasonably relicd-upon these misrepresentziﬁons made by Lynch. |

102. Cohen has suffered losses in an amount to be proven at trial as a direct and
proximate result of the misrepresentations and omissions of Lynch.

103 The actions of Lynch were made with mahce fraud or oppression justifying an
award of exemplary and punitive damages. '
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THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
(Breach of Oral Contract Aga_inst Lynch)

104.  Cohen repeats and realleges each of the allegations contained in paragraphs 1’
through 89, inclusive, as if fully set forth herein. |
105, Lynch’s compensation agreement with Cohen in her capacity as business |
manager was 10% of Colien’s gross eamings wntil approximately 1997. In 1998, and
continuing until Lynch’s dismissal for cause by Cohen in October 2004, Lynch’s agreed upon
management fees were 15% of gross earnings. -
106. Lynch breached her oral employment agreement with Cohen by wrongfully

converting momes and assets ofCohen, over which she had control, in excess of the amount

she was entltled to under her oral employment agreement with Coher.

FOURTH'CAUSE OF ACTION
(Acconnting Against Lynch)

_ 107 Cohen repeats and realleges each of the allegations contained in paragraphs 1
through 89, inclusive, as if fully set forth herein.

108 In her role as Cohen’s business manager, Lynch controlled the mvestment,
possession and distribution of Cohen’s funds, and all monies paid by Lynch to herself in _
excess of authorized management fees. She also controlled the books and records of many of '
Cohen's bank accounts, including those of THLLC and Blue Mist.

109, Lyneh as trustee and fiduciary, holds the property, money and records of
Cohen and has failed and refused to provide an accounting of millions of dollars that Lynch
paid to herself in excess of authorized management fees, and has refused to return to Cohen
the books and records of which she retain possession,

110. Dueto Cohen's excluswn from exercising any control of management over
THI.CC Blue Mist and the other accounts containing Cohen's money, and due to Lynch'
faﬂm'e to dlsclose the fact, nature or extent of the "loans" she took from these accounts and

due to the complex nature of the accounts and contracts, it is impractical to ascertain a fixed

- sum which is owed to Plaintiffs beyond the amount ¢laimed herein above, Accordingly, the
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full amount owed and becommg due to Cohen can only be determined pursuant to a full arid
accurate accounting of the amounts improperly taken by Lynch.
FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
(Conversion Against Lynchj
111. Cohen repeats and rea.lleges each of the allegatrons contained in paragraphs 1
through 89, inclusive, as if fully set forth herein. '
112. Lynch as alleged herein above ‘wrongfully took and converted to her possession

‘Cohen’s money and property from the THLLC, Blue Mist and other personal accounts of

Cohen. Lynch separately, and in combination with Westin, used deceit and the position of
trust to siinply take Cohen’s property and money. A full accounting and return of the money
and property has been demanded by Cohen and was wrongfu]ly refused by Lynch,

113 Asa result Cohen has sufféred a loss in an amount to be proven at trial, but
which will be in excess of $5 million.

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION
(Construetive Trust, Declaratory and Injunctive Relief Agatnst
Lynch and Does 1-50)

114. Cohen repeats and reaileges each of the allegations contained in paragraphs 1
through 89, mclusrve, asif fully set forth herein.

' 115.  Cohen entrusted the management of his assets to Lynch and the relationship of
trust as well as the ﬁduciary relationship established between Cohen and Lynch has been and
continues to be breached by Lynch. Lynch holds the property.of Cohen wrongfully taken. -
and/or transferred as constructive trustee for the benefit of Cohen _

116. Lynch now refuses to return to Cohen the money she has 1mproperly taken, or
the books and records relating to Cohen's assets, and refuses to render an accounting as to his
property Lynch further contends that she i is the rightful owner of 99.5% of the assets of

THLLC, that she had the right to take the "loans" she took, and that Cohen actually owes her -

money for services rendered, among other thmgs
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117. Cohen seeks a declaration of the fe’spective rights and responsibilities of the
patties. Specifically, Cohen secks a declaration that Lynch is liable to Cohen and must return

 that which she impropéily took, that she is not the ﬁghtful owner of the assets of Cohen -
'~ placed into THLLC or any other entities, that she did not have the right fo take the "loans"

she took, and that Cohen has no obligations or responsibiliﬁes to ner.

118. Cohen also seeks a declaration of trust and injunctive relief that if Lynch in fact
owns any interest in legal entities set up for the benefit of Cohen (such as THLCC or Blue
Mist), she does so as a trustee for Cohen's equitable title, and that Lynch shall not convey any

. nghts or assets to any third party so as to frustrate Plaintiffs equitable interest, and that Lynch

be precluded from exercising her alleged rights in these legal entities, including any alleged
tights to transfer, move, convey, loan, borrow or in any way exercise control over any funds
or property recelved from Cohen. In the alternative, Cohen seeks an order causing the funds
to be interpleaded into tb1s Court untﬂ this Court orders otherwise following a full accomhng
and trial,
" SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION
(Negligence Against L.ynch and Westin)

119.  Cohen repeats and realleges each of the allegatlons contained in paragraphs 1
through 89, mcluswe, as if fully set forth herein.

120. Each Defendant was engaged by Cohen to perform pfof%siona] services for
Cohen. Westin was retained as an active member of the Califomia‘ Barto profect the interests
and property of Cohen, mcludmg prowdmg proper advice and properly documenting any
transdction. Westin was an active member of the California Bar from May 27, 1997 through
December 31, 2002, after which he became inactive and therefore ineligible to actively

practice law within this State, Lynch was retained to act as a professional business manager

- and to render servxces in that field mcludmg protectmg the interests, property and reputation

of Cohen for a commission of no less than’ 10% and no more than 15% and no other"beneﬁt o

be conferred upon Lynch.
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121. As a'lleged above, prior to October 2004, Cohen was coinpletely unaware of the
negligence of the Defendants, and each of them. Further that any knowledge, constructive or
otherwise, did not cause the action to accrue due to cbntinued representation on the subject of
the negligence, as well as active-concealment by the Defendants, until October 2004 as to |
Lynch and April 2005 as to Westm, when he resigned as Cohen’s attorney.

122. The Defendants breached their duty of professional care by acting in a manner
which is below the standard of care for each of the Defendants’ respective professions
practicing in the Los Angeles area. Fach Defendant failed to perform proper investigation,
research and render a proper opinion as to the necessity and prudence of the sales of the
assets of Cohen. They failed to act in the best interests of Cohen and to the contrary acted in
their own interest and-adverse to Cohen. They failed to properly advise Cohen as to the

" structure of the intellectual property asset sales. They failed to propérly document the

structure of the intellectual property sales transactions they created, approved and
recommended fo Cohen. Westin failed to provide aﬁy oversight of of checks and balémces as
to Lynch’s control over Cohen’s assets. Defendants misled Cohen into believing that
Traditional Hoidings was owned and controlled 99% by Cohen’s children, when Westin
created a structure which vested 99.5% ownership in Lynch. Westin failed to create
documents to protect or advise Cohen regarding protecting himself from, among others,
Lynch. Lynch failed to protect the assets of Cohen and to the contrary simply took all of
Cohen’s assets she was able to reach.

123. Westin created a structure called “Blue Mist.” Thereafter Westin failed o .
neglected to properly document and fully document the Blue‘Mist transactions or protect the
asséts of Cohen in the Blue stt transaction.

124. Westin violated his duty of loyalty and the obligation to not represent
conﬂlctmg interests without compliance with the California Rules of Professional Conduct by
failing to disclose actual and potential conflicts of i interest, adwsmg the client to seek -
mdependent counsel providing a wriiten disclosure of the conflicts and obtaining an

informed waiver of the conflicts from Cohen,
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125. Westm prepared improper documents for the signature of Cohen w1thout

- disclosing he had no experience in the advice and preparation of complex documents Bven

simple documents were improperly prepared. For example, the Lynch Management
Agreement uses a form of mahageﬁlent agreement applicable to the management of real - =
property, not intellectual property.

126. . Westin failed to follow through and protect the assets of Cohen and the entities
which Lynch and Westin created to hold the assets of Cohen.

127. ‘Westin continued to practice law in California and représeﬁt Cohen without
disclosing to Cohen that his license to practice law in Californig was inactive as of December
31,2002, | |

128. Asaresilt of the negligence of the Defendants, and each of them, the
Defendants, when acting together are jointly and severally liable, and when acting alone,

severally liable, for the damage proximately caused to Cohen in an amount to be proven at’
trial.

_ - PRAYER FOR RELIEF |
WHERBFORE, Cohen prays for judgment against Defendants, and each of them, as
follows: . _ : ' . :
- ASTO THE FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION (BREACH OF FIDUCIARY DUTY):
L - Fo.r generxal damages in a sum of not less than $S,000,006 Or an amount '

according to proof, together with interest thercon at the legal rate;
2.  Exemplaryand punitive damages in an amount according to proof at the time of
it . - | -
AS TO THE SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION (FRAUD):

3. For general damages in a sum of not less than $5,000,000 or an amount

according to proof, together with interest thereon at the legal rate;
"4, Exemplary and punitive damages in an amount according to proof at the time of
tral; '
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AS TO THE THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION (BREACH OF CONTRACT):"

5.  For general damages in a sum of not less than.$5,000,000, or an amount
according to proof,. together with interest thereon at the legal rate;

AS TO THE FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION (ACCOUNTING): |

6. For an accounting to Cohen of all sums taken by Lynch and a return of the
books and records to Cohen; .

7..  For payment over t& Cohen of the émoﬁnt due from Lynch as a result of the

. accountihg,

. AS TO THE FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION (CONVERSION):

8. For general damages in a sum of not less than $5,000,000, or an amount
according to proof, together with interest thereon at the legal rate;

DECLARATORY AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF):

9. For a declaration of the respective rights of the parties;

10.  For the imposition of a pc;nslrucﬁve trust over the money, propérty and legal -
rights that Lyncﬁ contends she rightfully controls;

11. Fpi’ temporary and 'pennan'ent injunctive relief preventing Lynch from
transferring or disbursing any funds relating to the monies or property which

| belong.s to Cohen as well as any proceeds or commissions therefrom pénding an

accoﬁntiqg to determine Plaintiffs’ entitlement to such other amount of these
proceeds as the Court adjudges to be owed, and from modifying, changing, or .
destroying any records relating thereto. '

AS TO THE. SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION (NEGLIGENCE): |

12. For general damages in a sum of not less than $1,250,000, or an amount
according to proof, together with interest thereon at the legal rate;
ASTOQ ALL CLAIMS FOR RELIEF: '

13.  For all costs of suit incurred hereim;
14.  For reasonable attorneys' fees as may be providegl bj law;
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1 15. For interest as ﬁay be provided by law;.and
2 | 16. - For such other and further relief, mcludmg without hnutatlon mjuncuve relief, -
3 .as the Court deern to be just and appropriate '
» | _
5| DATED: August 15,2005 GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
N | SCOTTA.EDELMAN
o By: . : .
/ . Scott A. Edelman _
9 " Attomeys for Plaintifs LEONARD
0 NORMAN COHEN and LEONARD COHEN
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. . Demand fm" Jury Trial
Plaintiffs LEONARD NORMAN COHEN and LEONARD COHEN

lNVESTMENTS,-LLC demand a jury trial of the causes of action in their complaint,

DATED: August 15, 2005 ' GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
' ‘ . .SCOTT A. EDELMAN

By: . -;4- o
Scott A. Edelman

Attorneys for Plaintiffs LEONARD
NORMAN COHEN agd LEONARD COHEN

INVESTMENTS,
20184333_1.DOC
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GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
SCOTT A. EDELMAN, SBN 116927
2029 Century Park East

Suite 4000

Los Angeles, California 90067

Telephone: g310§ 552-8500
Facsimile: 310) 551-8741

Attorneys for Plaintiff
LEONARD NORMAN COHEN

" ORIGINAL FILED

DEPARTMENT 66
0cT 12 2005

LOS ANGELES
SUPERIOR COURT

SUPERIOR COURT, STATE OF CALIF ORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

LEONARD NORMAN COHEN, an
individual,

Plaintiff,

V.

KELLEY A. LYNCH, an individual,

Defendant.

"‘CASE NO. BC 341120

SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF
SCOTT A. EDELMAN IN SUPPORT OF
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER
AND/OR EX PARTE APPLICATION
FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION

Date: October 12, 2005

‘Time: 8:30 a.m.

Dept: 66

[Application for Writ of Possession and
Temporary Restraining Order, Memorandum
of Points and Authorities in Support of
Application for Writ of Possession and
Temporary Restraining Order, Declaration
for Temporary Restraining Order,
Declaration for Ex Parte Writ of Possession,
Declarations of Leonard Norman Cohen,
Steven Lindse% and Scott A. Edelman and
Supplemental Declaration of Leonard
Norman Cohen filed concurrently herewith]

I, SCOTT A. EDELMAN, declare as follows:

1. I am an attorney admitted to practice law before all courts of the State of

California. I am a partner of the law firm Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher, LLP, and I represent

SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF SCOTT A. EDELMAN IN SUPPORT OF
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND/OR EX PARTE APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION
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plaintiff, Leonard Norman Cohen, in this action. The following facts are within my personal
knowledge and, if called and sworn as a witness, I could and would testify competently
thereto. ' '

2. At approximately 9:30 a.m. today, October 11, 2005, I é.ttempted twice to reach
Ms. Lynch — on a cell' phone number at which shé previously requested to be contacted —to
notify her that that the ex parte proceeding for a temporary restraining order and/or ex parte
application for a writ of possession had been continued until 8:30 a.m. on October 12, 2005 in
Department 66 at the Los Angeles County Superior Court. I could not get through on the
phone number she had left me; instead there was a recording that the number had been
disconnected. This was the only number I had for Ms. Lynch because I had been informed
that her home phone had already been disconnected.

3. Immediately after my unsuccessful attempt to reach Ms, Lynch by phone, and
before 10:00 a.m. today, October 11, 2005, I emailed Ms. Lynch at the email address from
which she regularly and frequently sends ontgoing emails to notify her that that the ex parte

proceeding for a temporary restraining order and/or ex parte application for a writ of

" possession would be heard at 8:30 a.m. on October 12, 2005 in Department 66 at the Los

Angeles County Superior Court. A true and correct copy of that email is attached hereto as
Exhibit A. '

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
is true and correct and that I executed this Declaration on the 11th day of October, 2005 at

Los Angeles, California.
Cd &8a4

O Sdott A. Edelman

10898813 _1.D0OC
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SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF SCOTT A. EDELMAN IN SUPPORT OF
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND/OR EX PARTE APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION




From: Edelman, Scott A.
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 9:55 AM
To: Tsimar@aol.com

Subject: Leonard Cohen v. Kelley Lynch, et al. / Ex Parte Notice for Wednesday, October 12, 2005
Importance: High : '

Dear Ms. Lynch,

I am writing to provide you notice that the ex parte proceeding in Department 66 has been continued to Wednesday, October 1
2005, at 8:30 a.m. in Department 66. At this time, plaintiff Leonard Cohen will move for a temporary restraining order and/or e

parte writ of possession, as previously described more fully to you in my letter of October 7, 2005, a copy of which is again
provided for your convenience. - :

Scott A. Edelman

From: Tsimar@aol.com [mailto:Tsimar@aol.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2005 12:39 PM .

To: dchipman@BHF-Law.com; dboies@BSFLLP.com; LSDorje@blazingwisdom.org; Isdorje@verizon.net; Edelman, Scott A.;
*IRS.Commissioner@irs.gov; rdelgadillo@atty.lacity.org; rbyucaipa@yahoo.com; lkalpert@alpertbarr.com ' '
Subject: Fwd: Blue Mist 341(f) Election

Go ahead - any of you maniac lawyers,

Make a move! 1 dare you.

Kelley Lynch

. Exhibit A
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GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
SCOTT A. EDELMAN, SBN 116927
2029 Century Park East

Suite 4000

* Los Angeles, California 90067

Telephone: 53 1 0; 552-8500
Facsimile: 310) 551-8741

Attorneys for Plaintiff '
LEONARD NORMAN COHEN

NAL FILED
O%%%iRTMENT 66

OCT 122005

LOS ANGELES
SUPERIOR COURT

SUPERIOR COURT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

LEONARD NORMAN COHEN, an-
individual,

Plaintiff,
V.
KELLEY A. LYNCH, an individual,
Defendant. . -

CASE NO. BC 341120

SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF
LEONARD NORMAN COHEN IN
SUPPORT OF TEMPORARY
RESTRAINING ORDER AND/OR EX
PARTE APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF
POSSESSION

Date: October 12, 2005

Time: 8:30 a.m.

| Dept: 66

[Application for Writ of Possession and
Temporary Restraining Order, Memorandum
of Points and Authorities in Support of
Application for Writ of Possession and
Temporary Restraining Order, Declaration
for Temporary Restraining Order,
Declaration for Ex Parte Writ of Possession,
and Declarations of Leonard Norman Cohen,
Steven Lindsey and Scott A. Edelman and -
Su {Jlemental Declaration of Scott A.
Edelman filed concurrently herewith]

I, LEONARD NORMAN COHEN, declare as follows:

1. Tam over the age of eighteen and am plaintiff in the above-captioned action. The

SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF LEONARD NORMAN COHEN IN SUPPORT OF
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND/OR EX PARTE APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION
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following facts are within my personal knowledge and, if called and swom as a witness, 1
could and would testify competently thereto. -

2 Although I suspected nearly a year ago that Ms. Lyhch was .in possession of a
notebook containing my original watér color drawings which she did not retum to me upon
my request, we had worked closely together for nearly two decades, and I was hoping that she
and I might be able to resolve our differences without resorting to iitigation. Accordingly, 1
refrained from filing an application for writ of possession at that time.

3. It was not until two weeks ago in a conversation with Steve Lindsey that 1 learned
Ms. Lynch maintained at her home an extensive collection of my personal belongings, and it
was just over one week ago that Ms. Lynch reported in two emails that her house was going
into foreclosure today, October 11, 2005. Those emails are attached to my initial
declaration as Exhibits B and C. The imminence of the foreclosure prompted me to make this

application out of fear that my personal property was in immediate danger.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
is true and correct and that I executed this Declaration on the 11th day of October, 2005 at
Los Angeles, California. '

W'Ké Ghou

Leonard Norman Cohen
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SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF LEONARD NORMAN COHEN IN SUPPORT OF
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER AND/OR EX PARTE APPLICATION FOR WRIT OF POSSESSION
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